STATE OF HAWAI‘I
DEPARTMENT OF HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS

HAWAITAN HOMES COMMISSION MEETING/WORKSHOP AGENDA

DHHL East Hawai‘i District Office, 160 Baker Avenue, Hilo, Hawai‘i, 96720
Monday, October 17, 2016 at 9:30 a.m. to be continued, if necessary, on

Tuesday, October 18, 2016, at 9:00 a.m.

Note: Commission Meeting Packets will be available at dhhl hawaii.gov, by Saturday, October 15, 2016.

I. ORDER OF BUSINESS

1. Roll Call

2. Approval of Agenda
3. Approval of Minutes for April 2014; September 21 & 22, 2015

II. ITEMS FOR DECISION MAKING

A.PUBLIC TESTIMONY ON AGENDIZED ITEMS

B. CONSENT AGENDA

Homestead Services Division

D-2
D-3
D-4
D-5
D-6

D-7
D-8

D-9

D-10
D-11
D-12

D-13

D-17

D-18

D-19

Ratification of Loan Approvals (see exhibit)

Approval of Consent to Mortgage (see exhibit)

Approval to Schedule Loan Delinquency Contested Case Hearings (see exhibit)
Approval of Homestead Application Transfers / Cancellations (see exhibit)
Commission Designation of Successors to Application Rights — Public Notice
2015 (see exhibit)

Reinstatement of Deferred Application — LESLIE A. KULOLOIO

Request to Set Aside May 23, 2016, HHC Approval of Lease Application Transfer
—ROGER K. HOBBS

Ratification of Designations of Successors to Leasehold Interest and Designation
of Persons to Receive Net Proceeds (see exhibit)

Approval of Assignment of Leasehold Interest (see exhibit)

Approval of Amendment of Leasehold Interest (see exhibit)

Approval to Issue Non-Exclusive Licenses for Rooftop Photovoltaic Systems for
Certain Lessees (see exhibit)

Commission Designation of Successor - VERNER H. BRASH, Lease No. 3805,
Lot No. 63, Nanakuli, Oahu

Commission Designation of Successor — CLEMENT K. MAHIAL JR., Lease
No. 11415, Lot No. 17214, Kaupea, Oahu

Approval of Subdivision, Transfer of a Portion of Lease, Amendment of Lease No.
3106, Lot No. 35, Keaukaha, Hawaii, JENNIE K. SILVA

Request to Schedule Contested Case Hearing — DAVID K, BENEVEDES, Lease
No. 8189, Lot Ne. 29, Waimanalo, Oahu

Commission Designation of Successor - GENEVIEVE M. CLUBB, Lease No.
5961, Lot No. 6, Waiehu, Maui

Commission Designation of Successor — JANE M. SOBCZAK, Lease No. 7537,
Lot No. 130, Waiohuli, Maui



C.REGULAR AGENDA
Office of the Chairman

C-1  Resolution of Appreciation for the Navajo Nation Council
C-2  Approval of the Cessation of Fee Accumulation for East Hawaii Delinquent
Lessees Approved for NAHASDA Assistance by the HHC in November 18, 2013

Land Management Division

F-1 Annual Renewal of Right of Entry Permits, East & Central Hawaii Island
(see exhibit)

F-2 Approval for Issuance of License to County of Hawaii, Department of Parks and
Recreation, Panaewa, Island of Hawaii, TMK No. (3)22059011

Land Development Division

E-1 Approval of Lease Award - Douglas K. Sheldon Sr.

III. EXECUTIVE SESSION (discussion to be held during lunch break}

The Commission anticipates convening in executive meeting pursuant to Section 92-
5(a)(4), HRS, to consult with its attorney on questions and issues pertaining to the
Commission’s powers, duties, privileges, immunities, and liabilities on these matters.

1. Update on issues related to Sandwich Isles Communications.
2. Approval of settlement in Red Dirt Construction LLC v, DHHL, et al., Civil No.
16-1-0328, First Circuit Court.

IV. ITEMS FOR INFORMATION/DISCUSSION

A. GENERAL AGENDA

Requests to Address the Commission

J-1 Pat Kahawaiolaa — Keaukaha Community Association
J-2 Emily Naeole — Agriculture Leases

J-3 Ron Ka Ipo — Maku‘u Lessee and Farmer on Lot #43.
J-4 Chad and Christine Sohriakoff — Pastoral Wait list

J-5 William Brown — PHHLCA President

J-6 Ronald Kodani — PHHCA

J-7 Olani Lilly — Ka Umeke School

J-8 Hercules Freitas — Kurtistown Lessee

J-9 Bo Kahui — La‘iopua 2020

J-10  Scott Peterson — Resource Recovery and Renewable Energy
J-11  Joseph Kaoclulo — Koa Kia‘i Project

B. REGULAR AGENDA
Office of the Chairman

C-3  For Information Only - HALE Program Review and Updates

Paue 2 of &



Land Management Division

F-3 For Information Only — Update on control and management of feral ungulates at
‘Aina Mauna, Humu‘ula, Hawai‘i

Planning Division

G-1  For Information Only - Update on East and South Hawai‘i Water Issues and
Projects

Page 3 of 9



STATE OF HAWAI‘I
DEPARTMENT OF HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS
HAWAIIAN HOMES COMMISSION MEETING/WORKSHOP AGENDA

DHHL East Hawai‘i District Office, 160 Baker Avenue, Hilo, Hawai‘i, 96720
Tuesday, October 18, 2016, at 9:00 a.m.

I.  ORDER OF BUSINESS

A. Roll Call
B. Public Testimony on Agendized Items

II. EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Commission anticipates convening in executive meeting pursuant to Section 92-
5(a)(4), HRS, to consult with its attorney on questions and issues pertaining to the
Commission’s powers, duties, privileges, immunities, and liabilities on these matters.

1. Update on Nelson Case - Richard Nelson, Il et al., v HHC, Civil No. 07-1-1663

2. Update on status of Designation of Successor to Leasehold Interest, JAMES P.
AKIONA, SR., Lease No. 9043, Lot Nos. 1 to 5, Honckaia, Hawaii, and Lease No.
101535, Lot No. 1, Honokaia, Hawai‘i.

III. ITEMS FOR DECISION MAKING
A. REGULAR AGENDA

Homestead Services Division

D-20  Ratification of Designation of Successor to Leasehold Interest, JAMES P.
AKIONA, SR., Lease No. 9043, Lot Nos. 1 to 5, Honokaia, Hawai‘i and Lease
No.10155, Lot No. 1, Honokaila, Hawai‘i

IV. ITEMS FOR INFORMATION/DISCUSSION
A. REGULAR AGENDA
Homestead Services Division

D-1 HSD Status Reports
Exhibits:
A - Homestead Lease and Application Totals and Monthly Activity Reports
B - Delinquency Report
C — DHHL Guarantees For USDA-RD Mortgage Loans
D — DHHL Guarantees For FHA Construction Loans

V. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND ADJOURNMENT

1. Next Meeting -November 20, 2016, Lana‘i Community Center.
2. November 21, 2016, Hale Pono‘i, DHHL Kapolei

3. Other Announcements

4.  Adjournment

Pacge 4 of 9



Note: Contested Case Hearings begin at 1:00 p.m.

A

J ob1 . K. Masagat:ﬁmghauman
Hawauan Homes Co Ssion

COMMISSION MEMBERS
Doreen N. Canto, Maui David B. Ka‘apu, West Hawai‘i
Kathleen P. Chin, Kaua‘i Michael P. Kahikina, O‘ahu
Gene Ross K. Davis, Moloka‘i William K. Richardson, O¢ahu
Wallace A. Ishibashi, East Hawai‘i Wren Wescoatt, O‘ahu

Community Meeting to be held on Monday, October 17, 2016
Keaukaha Elementary School Cafeteria 6:30 — 8:30 p.m.

Special Accommeodations (such as Sign Language Interpreter, large print, taped material) can be provided, if
requested, at least five (5) working days before the scheduled meeting on the respective island by calling Ku'uwehi
Hiraishi, at the Information & Community Relations Office, on Oahu, (808) 620-9590.

Page 5 of 9




ITEM D-2 EXHIBIT
RATIFICATION OF LOAN APPROVALS

LESSEE LEASE NO. AREA
KOKO, Abraham 10377 Waiohuli, Maui

ITEM D-3 EXHIBIT
APPROVAL OF CONSENT TO MORTGAGE

LESSEE LEASE NO. AREA
ATWOHI, Helaman K. 9935 Waiehu 3, Maui
ARFLLANO, Laverne L. 2024 Kewalo, Oahu
CARVALHO, Destry K. 8840 Anahola, Kauai
CRABBE, Monica L. N. 7754 Waichuli, Maui
CUMMINGS, Beatrice L. 5324 Waianae, Maui
GUILLERMO, Keoni W. 11822 Kanehili, Oahu
HAUANIO, Camille P. L. 9340 Kanichale, Hawaii
IAO, Haunani M. 7706 Waiohuli, Maui
JAEGER, Deanna M. K. 12073 Kaupea, Oahu
JULIUS, Jon M. P. 0752 Maluohai, Qahu
KAAWA, Albert P., Sr. 5451 Paukukalo, Maui
KANEHAILUA, Ernest K., Il 9286 Kaniohale, Hawaii
KATO, Kirk T. K. Y. 3992 Waimanalo, Oahu
KAUIL Albert K., Ir. 3309 Anahola, Kauai
KEKONA, Philip 1. V. K. 10130 Waiohuli, Maui
KELEKOLIO, Katherine E, 8223 Waimanalo, Oahu
KELII, Moana M. H. 4039 Waiakea, Hawaii
KOKO, Paula P. 7325 Nanakuli, Oahu
LAVE, Jolynn K. 8548 Princess Kahanu Estates, Oahu
LEE, Rashelle 658 Papakolea, Oahu
MACHADO, Spencer 12070 Kaupea, Oahu
MCELROY, Richard I. E. 3934 Waimanalo, QOahu
MILLER, Aaron M, 7507 Waiohuli, Maui
NICHOLS, Alapai R. 11723 Kanehili, Oahu
SHARPE, Rachel L. 9987 Nanakuli, Qahu
VELASCO, Paulette U. 651 Papakolea, Oahu
YEE, Roland P. 2953 Nanakuli, Oahu
YUEN, Stanley R. 0456 Waiehu 2, Maui
ZABLAN, Barnaby K. 10006 Nanakuli, Oahu

ITEM D-4 EXHIBIT
APPROVAL TO SCHEDULE LOAN DELINQUENCY CONTESTED CASE HEARINGS

LESSEE LEASE NO. AREA
DOWSETT, Maryann K. 4759 Waimea, Hawaii
KAUANUI, Keala W, 11361 Kekaha, Kauai

Page & of 9



ITEM D-5 EXHIBIT
HOMESTEAD APPLICATION TRANSFERS / CANCELLATIONS

APPLICANT AREA
ALLIANIC-KEPANOQ, Ronald K. Hawaii IW Res
ALLIANIC-KEPANQ, Ronald K. Hawaii IW Pas
BECK, William L., Jr. Hawaii IW Agr to Oahu IW Agr
BECK, William L., Jr. Hawaii IW Res to Oahu IW Res
HOBBS, Roger K. Oahu IW Res to Molokai IW Res
HOBBS, Weena L. Maui IW Agr
HOPKINS, Diana M. Oahu I'W Res
KAHUI, Craig V. Hawaii JW Res
KALIPI, Zelia E.H. Maui IW Agr to Maui IW Pas
KAUANOE, Britt L.M. Maui IW Agr to Oahu IW Agr
KEPAA, Eva M., Oahu I'W Res
KUEWA, Alexander K. Oahu I'W Res
PELEKANE, Phillip M.K. Maui IW Res to Molokai IW Res
PUHI, Kekoa A. Molokai IW Res
PUNAHELE, Gil Hawaii IW Agr to Oahu IW Agr
PUNAHELE, Gil Hawaii IW Res to Oahu W Res

* IW = Islandwide

ITEM D-6 EXHIBIT
DESIGNATION OF SUCCESSORS TO APPLICATION RIGHTS - PUBLIC NOTICE 2015

APPLICANT AREA
ALLIANIC-KEPANO, Ronald K. Hawaii IW Pas
ALLIANIC-KEPANQ, Ronald K. Hawaii IW Res
FREITAS, Dennis T., Jr. Kauai IW Agr
HOBBS, Weena L. Oahu IW Agr
HOPKINS, Diana M. Oahu IW Res
HOPKINS, Diana M. Hoolehua Area / Molokai IW Agr

* [W = Islandwide

ITEM D-9 EXHIBIT
RATIFICATION OF DESIGNATIONS OF SUCCESSORS TO LEASEHOLD INTEREST AND
DESIGNATION OF PERSONS TO RECEIVE NET PROCEEDS

LESSEE LEASE NO. AREA
APO, Angeline K, 7346 Nanakuli, Oahu
KAHOONEI, Muriel M. 1931 Nanakuli, Qahu
KALILIKANE, Moses N. 5842 Kalamaula, Molokai
KANE, Lawrence 7912 Hoolehua, Molokai
KANUI, Niki 3250 Nanakuli, Oahu
MAKAIWI, Francis K. 5112A Panaewa, Hawaii
NAKAAHIKI, Kenneth K. 3794 Nanakuli, Oahu
POAI Abraham K. 1445 Waiakea, Hawaii

Pacge 7 of 9



APPROVAL OF ASSIGNMENT OF LEASEHOLD INTEREST

LESSEE
AUWAE, Robin K.
AWALI Douglas K.
AWAI, David K.
DAWSON, Jadelynn N.
GOMES, Laverne K.
KALEIOHI, Hiram S., Jr.
KEKAHUNA, Clarence P.
MIER, Marlene P. A.
KEKAHUNA, George, Ir.
KNIGHT, Eric S.
LEWIS, Adrian D.
MARFIL, Lyle L. L.
NAKAAHIKI, Caroline H.
OBANIA, Jasmine M. L.

BALECHA, Bridget-Kimberly N.

POALI Alvin

PUNI, Laurilyn M.
KAHOONE], Richard M.
PUNI, Laurilyn M.
ROWLAND, Robert F.
YEE, Rowland P.
HOOMANA, Burt K.
GOMEZ, Eyutanna L.
KOTRYES, Nicole K.
LIGSAY, Ruth
ARRUDA, Charlette P.
GRAMBERG, Keithlyn L.
JARDINE, Kolaiah K. K.

APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT OF LEASEHOLD INTEREST

LESSEE
AlQ, Lily K.
APO, Angeline K.
BRASH, Verner H.
CRICHTON, Terrylynn K.
FREITAS, Bob C.
HONDA, Nancy L. M. K.
HOOMANA, Burt K.
JARDINE, Kolaiah K.K.
KAAHAAINA, Mary Ann K.
KAHUMOKU, Emmajean O.
KANUI, Niki
KEKAHUNA, Clarence Palu,

ITEM D- 10 EXHIBIT

LEASE NO.
8647
4216

4216-A
11224
6516
4109
578
578
5409
12143
9634
3554
4680
8642
8642
1445
6386
6446
6446
9901
2953
2953
To be assigned upon loan
12745
To be assigned upon loan
11775
11248
6956

ITEM D-11 EXHIBIT

LEASE NO.
9321
7346
3805
3338
2000
4204
2953
6956
272
10819
3250

578

Page 8 of 9

AREA
Nanakuli, Oahu
Panaewa, Hawaii
Panaewa, Hawaii
Kumuhau, OGahu
Anahola, Kauai
Waimanalo, Qahu
Nanakuli, Oahu
Nanakuli, Oahu
Paukukalo, Maui
Kaupea, Oahu
Kalawahine, Oahu
Waimanalo, Oahu
Kekaha, Kauai
Nanakuli, Oahu
Nanakuli, Oahu
Waiakea, Hawaii
Waiakea, Hawaii
Anahola, Kauai
Anahola, Kauai
Waianae, Oahu
Nanakuli, Oahu
Nanakuli, Oahu
Hoolimalima, OQahu
Hoolimalima, Oahu
Hoolimalima, Oahu
East Kapolei, Oahu
Waimanalo, Gahu
Makuu, Hawaii

AREA
Kaniohale, Hawalii
Nanakuli, Oahu
Nanakuli, Oahu
Keaukaha, Hawali
Kewalo, Oahu
Puukapu, Hawaii
Nanakuli Oahui
Makuu, Hawatii
Nanakuli, Oahu
Lalopua, Hawaii
Nanakuli, Oahu
Nanakuli, Oahu



LUM, Esther P.
MIER, Marlene P.A.
MARFIL, Lyle L.L.

NAKAAHIKI, Kenneth K.

OLSEN, Casey K.

VILLANUEVA, Skylla A.

YEE, Rowland P. Yee

7256
578
3554
3794
11854
3442
2953

ITEM D-12 EXHIBIT

Nanakuli, Oahu
Nanakuli, Oahu
Waimanalo, Gahu
Nanakuli, Oahu
Kapolei, Oahu
Hooclehua, Molokai
Nanakuli, Oahu

APPROVAL TO ISSUE NON-EXCLUSIVE LICENSES FOR ROOFTOP PHOTOVOLTAIC SYSTEMS

LESSEE
HERNANDEZ, Lynn H.
KANEAKUA, Natasha P.
KAUHANE, Francis
LEWI, Roy K.

MAKUA, Henry T.K.
NAVARRO, Luis C. Jr.

FOR CERTAIN LESSEES

LEASE NO.
12014
11660
6168
10232
11417
11693

ITEM F-1 EXHIBIT

AREA
Kaupea, Oahu
Kanehili, Oahu
Puukapu, Hawaii
Kawaihae, Hawaii
Kaupea, Oahu

RIGHT OF ENTRY PERMITS EAST AND CENTRAL* HAWAII ISLAND

Acre No. Use
301 476 Pasture

300 478 Pasture
0.000 597 Parking

2.0 477 Agriculture
100 468 Pasture

i 482 Agriculture
2.21 481 Landscaping

Permittee
Charles and Jelena Clay
April Wana-Mattos
Hawaii Forest & Trail Ltd
Guy Kaniho
George Pua, Sr.
Keaukaha Panaewa Farmer's Association
Ginger Patch Centers LLC ¢/o Mr. Robert Crudele

Pacge 9 of 9

Kanehili, Oahu
Location Started

Honomu 8/1/2005
Honomu-Kuhua 2/1/2010
Humuula 3/1/2003
Humu'ula 3/14/2007
Olaa 8/1/2000
Pana'ewa 2/1/2011
Waiakea 8/1/2010



HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS

N - DEPARTMENT OF HAWALLAN HOME |

Notice of Annual
Hawaiian Homes Commission Regular Meetings

in East Hawai'i
on Sunday, October 16, 2016 at 1:30 p.m.

at the Na’alehu Community Center
95-5635 Mamalahoa Hwy, Na'alehu, Ka'u 96772

and on Monday, October 17, 2016 at 9:30 a.m.
and Tuesday, October 18, 2016 at 9:00 a.m.

at the DHHL East Hawai‘i District Office
160 Baker Avenue, Keaukaha, Hilo 96720

Hawaiian Homes Commission Meeting agendas are available approximately one week
in advance on the HHC Meetings page of our website, dhhl.hawaii.gov

Hawaiian Home Lands Meeting
with East Hawai'i Homestead Communities

on Monday, October 17, 2016 from 6:00 — 8:00 p.m.

at the Keaukaha Elementary School Cafetorium
240 Desha Avenue, Keaukaha, Hilo 96720

AGENDA

6:00 - 6:30 p.m. DHHL Update

6:30 - 7:00 p.m. Homestead Community Update
7:00 - 8:00 p.m.  Open House**

8:00 p.m. Adjournment

**During Open House, representatives from DHHL divisions will be available for one-
on-one consultation with beneficiaries. Community organizations will also present
informational booths.

To request accommodations for a sign language interpreter or accessible parking (must be requested five days prior to the meeting
date), or for more information, please contact the DHHL Information and Community Relations Office on O’ahu at 808-620-9590.




DEPARTMENT OF HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS
HAWAIIAN HOMES COMMISSION
OCTOBER 17 & 18, 2016
HILO, HAWAII

C-ITEMS
OFFICE OF THE CHAIRMAN



STATE OF HAWAII
DEPARTMENT OF HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS

October 11, 2016

TO: Chairman and Members, Hawaiian Homes Commission
FROM: Niniau Simmons, NAHASDA Manager
SUBJECT: C-1 Resolution of Appreciation for the Navajo Nation Council
C-2  Approval of the Cessation of Fee Accumulation for East Hawaii
Delinquent Lessees Approved for NAHASDA Assistance by the HHC in
November 18, 2013

THIS SUBMITTAL ITEM WILL BE DISTRIBUTED UNDER SEPARATE COVER

ITEMNO. C-1&C-2




STATE OF HAWAII
DEPARTMENT OF HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS

October 17, 2016

TO: Chairman and Members, Hawaiian Homes Commission

FROM: Paula Aila, HALE Manager

SUBJECT: C-3  For Information Only - HALE Program Review and Updates

THIS SUBMITTAL ITEM WILL BE DISTRIBUTED UNDER SEPARATE COVER

ITEM NO. C-3




DEPARTMENT OF HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS
HAWAIIAN HOMES COMMISSION
OCTOBER 17 & 18, 2016
HILO, HAWAII

D-ITEMS
HOMESTEAD SERVICES DIVISION



STATE OF HAWAIT
DEPARTMENT OF HAWATTAN HOME LANDS

Octcber 17, 2016

TO: Chairman and Members, Hawaiian Homes Commission
From: Dean T. Oshiro, Acting HSD Administrator

SURJECT: Homestead Services Division Status Reports

RECOMMENDED MOTIQN/ACTION

NONE

DISCUSSION

The following reports are for information only:

Exnibit A: Homestead Lease & Application Totals
and Monthly Activity Reports

Exhibit B: Delinquency Report

Exhibit C: DHHL Guarantees For USDA-RD Mortgage
Loans

Exhibit D: DHHI, Guarantees For FHA Construction
Loans

ITEM NO. D-1




October 17, 2016

LEASE ACTIVITY REPORT

Month through September 30, 2016

SUBJECT: Homestead Lease and Application Totals and Monthly Activity Reports

As of As of

8/31/16 Add Cancel 9/30/16
Residential 8,307 1 0 8,308
Agriculturual 1,100 1 1 1,100
Pastoral 409 0 0 409
Total 9,816 0 1 9,817

The number of Converted Undivided Interest Lessees represents an increase of 393
families moving into homes. Their Undivided Interest lease was converted to a regular

homestead lease.

Rescinded/
As of Surrendered/ As of
8/31/18 Converted Cancelled 9/30/16
Undivided 939 0 0 a39
Balance as of 9/30/16
Awarded 1,434
Relocated to UNDV 7
Rescinded 102
Surrendered 5
Cancelled 2
Converted 393
Balance to Convett 939

D-1

ITEM NO,

EXHIBIT A



Lease Report For the Month Ending September 30, 2016

——cswsss RESIDENCE wssssesres werares AGRICULTURE -~ e PASTURE -ee- wuses TOTAL LEASES reieen
Last Month  Add Cancel TOTAL LastMonth Add Cancel TOTAL LastMonth Add Cance! TOTAL  Lasi Month Add Cancel TOTAL
[GAHU
Kalawahing 2 0 0 92 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 92
Kanehili 330 0 351 00 0 [ 0 0 0 0 /0 0 35
Kapolei 70 o b1l n oo ] [ [ 0 0 2 0 0 2
Kaupea 3 0 )] ki 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 126
Kaupuni 18 0 0 19 0 0 ] ] 0 0 0 0 19 0 0 18
Kewalo 250 )] g 250 0 0 o L} 0 0 0 0 250 4 0 250
Kumuhat 50 0 51 [} 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 51
Lualualei 149 0 0 149 N0 1] kil 0 0 0 1] 80 0 0 130
Malu'ohat 1% 0 0 156 0 0 o ] 00 ] 0 15 0 0 156
Nanakuli 1051 0 j] 1,051 0 0 o 0 [ 0 0 1051 0 0 1,051
Fapakolea 864 0 0 64 0 0 0 )] 0 9 0 0 64 0 0 64
Princess Kahanu Estates am 0 0 2 0 0 o ] 0 0 ] 0 FIANEN | )] M
Waighole 0 0 0 0 6 0 ¢ 16 0 0 0 0 1% 0 o 16
Waianae 420 0 0 420 "o ¢ il 00 ] 0 431 0 i} 4
Waimanalo 745 0 Q 745 2 0 o 2 [\ | 1] 0 “r0 [ 147
TOTAL 4,215 0 0 4,215 6 0 0 [:11] 0 0 ¢ 0 4,224 0 0 4,275
[maT
Hikina w0 ] 30 00 ] 0 0 0 o ] 0 i 30
Kahikinui 0 0 q 1] 0 ¢ i3 0 75 a [ 15 75 0 0 75
Kegkea [ ] 0 0 85 D o 65 0 0 /] 0 65 0 0 85
Leali 04 0 1] 104 U ¢ 0 00 o 0 4 0 7 104
Paukukalo 180 0 qQ 180 0 0 [y L} 0 Q 0 0 180 0 0 80
Waiehu 1 ¥ 0 0 39 0 0 0 0 [ ] o ] B’ 0 0 39
Waiehu 2 108 0 a 108 0o ¢ 0. 0 )] Q 0 0 108 0 ] 108
"Waiehu 3 13 0 Q 113 00 0 0 [ ] ] il 13 0 0 13
Waichu 4 ;] 0 93 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 9% 0 ] 98
Waichul 596 0 0 596 0 0 4 0 g 0 0 0 596 0 0 596
TOTAL 1268 0 0 1,268 65 0 0 B5 [ 0 75 1408 0 0 1,408
[EAST HAWAII
Biscovery Harbour 2 0 0 2 0 0 0 o o 0 o3 0 2 0 0 2
Kamaca 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2% 0 0 25 2% 0 0 25
Kaumana 4 0 0 44 0 0 0 0 9 0 0 0 4 0 0 44
Keaukaha 472 0 0 472 0 0 0 ¢ d 0 0 0 472 0 Q 472
Kurtistown 3 0 0 3 0 0 0 8 0 0 0 0 3 0 il 3
Makuu [ ] 0 0 122 0 0 123 0 0 ] 0 123 0 ] 123
Panaewa 0 0 ] 0 264 0 0 264 0 0 0 0 284 0 i 264
Pithonua 17 0 0 17 0 0 0 ¢ Q 0 0 0 17 0 Q 17|
Puuec 00 ] 0 12 0 0 12 0 0 0 0 12 0 0 12
University Heighls 4 0 0 4 0 0 0 ¢ a 0 0 0 4 0 ] 4
[Walakea 2T 0 o 297 00 0 ¢ a 0 0 0 297 0 1] 297
TOTAL 839 0 0 339 W0 0 309 HIR 0 25 1263 0 0 1,263
[WEST HAWAII
Honokala ] o 0 0 0 0 ¢ 23 0 o 23 23 0 Q 23
Humuula ] o 0 0 0 0 0 5 0 o § 5 0 4 5
Kamoku 0 ¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 16 0 43 16 16 1] ] 16|
Kaniohala 22 0 0 224 00 0 0 0 0 o 0 24 0 H] 24
Kawaihae 187 0 i} 187 0 0 0 0 1 0 o 1 188 0 0 188
Laiopua 280 0 1] 230 0 0 0 o 9 0 0 0 230 0 0 280
Lalamila o ¢ o 30 0 0 0 0 0 Q 0 0 30 0 ] 30
Nignig ] o 0 0 0 0 0 0 A 0 0 A 2 0 il 2
Puukapu/WVaimea/Kuhic Vil 4 0 0 114 09 1 i 109 25 0 0 218 438 1 438
Puupulehu w0 o 30 01 0 0 g 0 0 ] n o0 0 30
TOTAL 865 ¢ ¢ 863 08 1 1 109 P 0 ¢ 281 1,255 1 1 1,255
KAUAI
Anahola 53¢ 0 ] 534 46 0 0 4% I 0 0 580 0 0 580
Hanapepe 47 0 b 47 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LY S 0 47
Kekaha 6 0 o 16 [ 0 0 0 0 ] 0 "6 0 0 11§
Puu Opag o0 0 [ 0 0 0 [t Q 1 0 0 1 i [+ 0 1
TOTAL 697 0 0 697 46 0 ] 44 1 L] [ i 744 0 0 744
MGLOKA)
Hoalehua 57 0 0 i57 M6 0 [t 346 20 0 21 524 0 1] 524
[Kalamaula 162 1 0 163 72 0 0 72 30 ] 3 27 1 0 238
Kapaakea 47 0 ¢ 47 0 0 0 0 30 1] 3 50 0 0 50
Moomomi 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 1 4 0 0 0 ] 0 3
O'ne Al % 0 0 28 00 0 0 0 0 ] 0 -t 0 28
TOTAL 394 i 0 395 421 0 0 421 7 L} 0 27 842 1 0 843
LANAI
Lanai ¥ 0 0 29 08 0 | ] 0 0 29 0 0 29
TOTAL 29 0 ] 29 0 0 0 ] 0 L} 0 0 29 0 0 29
ESTATEWIDE TOTAL 8,307 i 0 8,308 1,100 1 1 1,100 409 { 0 409 9,816 3 1 9.817]
-2- ITEM NQ. D-1

EXHIBIT-A



6L VLot
0 payienbun OHN
0 1088823ng ON p22Q
] sjuaunsnipy SHH ELL'YP SE0'E LeL'2L 26822 vLOL
) sdiysiossaoong osea gk IVLOL 58 0 0 Er VN
] suolje||scues) ABjURIeA 0 sjuBsnpY DHH 180T 861 L¥0'L z64 VMO0
] [gaues 2onoN 2land 0 sluswweeisulay ddy 9Ly Lz E0Z'T Z59°'L N
L UM [20UBD pUE p3INg 0 SUCISSI8DY Bseay 264771 106°L £80'2L £81's IVAMYH
L sigjsuer] uoneoyddy a sJgjsuel) vojeaddy 895'8 665 z85'v 181 INYIN
g SpJemy 8ses] MaN 44 suopeolddy meN 060'%1 0 Z65'E 861'0L NHYO
I SNCLLYTIIONYD ] SNOLLIOAY | IVLOL Svd oY CE]

S1S17 IAMANYISI ANV VIHY
yL9'Ty 826'C 0 z 9z8°'e I8l 9 61 ver'sl 662'1Z A x4 £RZ1E V10L
o8 0 0 ¢ 0 0 0 a 0 58 0 0 58 leven
166'L 161 0 o 261 gzoL 0 0 8201 ziL ] 0 zlL 1ejo[on
980'% 262 0 0 z62 00Z'Z 0 ! 661'T 965'L z z 955°L eney
SHS'FL She'l 0 z £re'lL 250°L 0 4 8v0'2 8r9's z 8 Zro's 1emeH
oeg's 765 0 0 ¥65 8ISy G 6 viS'Y vlL2'e A 9 oll'e ney
£L0'EL 0 0 0 0 BES'E L S 585t rer's S Ll 8Lv'5 nyeQ

IYLOL IVLIOL [99UBD PPY  yluol IsE] IVL0L [9oueD ppy  UuOW 35E7 VLOL [33UBD PPY  UJUON ISE] aNvYIS]
[ JUNLSYA | | 2ANLINDYDY IONICISTY |
1S ONILIVM IQIMANYISI
6LV L 16 a 0 16 a4 0 0 a4 861 Z 0 00g'L IYLOL
oF L 0 0 1 sl o 0 6l oz 0 [} 0z JouisIq 1eyool
28 62 0 ] 62 £ ] 0 € 95 L o 1 sy leney
A4 z9 0 0 zg sl o 0 5l SEL ] 0 el oUISIq emeH
z8 S 0 0 ] ¥ i 0 v £l 0 0 £L wsq InEy
210'L 0 0 0 0 £ [ ] g PLOL L 0 SLO'L 1PusIq nyeg
IVLOL Iv1lOoL 192UBD PPY WO ISET WLOL le2ueD ppy Yol 3sen WLCL 193U PPY  YJUOK Iseq Y3YV LoLsIa
[ JUNLSYd ] C IUNLINIINDY ToNIAISTY |

910z ‘0¢ Jequisideg

LSIT ONLLIVA Y3UY

ONIGNT HLINOW 3HL HOd LHOd3d ATHLNOW 1517 ONILIVM SNOILYDINddY IAIMANYISE ANV vIYY AvILSIWOH

D—

EXHIBIT A

_a-



£11pY §Z0'¢ 0 z £20°¢ L6r'8L 9 [0 Biv'8l 16522 £l iz €95°22

pL9Cr 8Z6°C ] z 9Z6'C 1y9'8L 9 6l PEP 8L 66212 Ll iz £8Z'LT

6EP°L 16 0 0 18 a4 0 0 44 86Z') z 0 00£°L

58 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 58 0 0 58

58 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 E 0 0 58

1802 . 861 0 0 861 0L ] 0 20°L Z6L 0 0 261

1661 161 0 0 161 820'L 0 0 g20'L Tl 0 0 Tt

ov t 0 0 L 8l 0 0 6l 0z 0 0 (o4

3 ] 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 L 0 0 3

8 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 0 ] 9

iz L 0 0 L 6l 0 0 6l L 0 0 L

¥ ] 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 & 0 0 ¥

9l'y a4 ] 0 [ X4 £0Z'T 0 i Z0Z'T 259°L £ z £59'y

880"y Z82 0 0 z62 00Z'z 0 1 8512 964"} z z 966°1

28 62 0 0 62 g 0 0 g o5 3 0 15

gl 8 0 0 g 0 0 0 0 g 0 0 2

2l 4 0 0 1z g 0 0 £ =14 v 0 6v

5.1 L08'L 0 Z S06°L 1902 0 ¥ £90'2 £8L°G z 8 L1’

SPS'pL Sre'L 0 F4 £FR'L 250'L 0 ¥ ara's 8¥9's F4 8 Zra's

rAYA za 0 0 Z9 g1 0 0 g1 gel 0 0 gEL

S0l 19 0 0 9 0 0 0 0 ¥¥ 0 0 44

6l 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6l 0 0 &L

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4] 0 0

gl 0 0 0 0 g1 0 ] Gl ] ] ] 0

72 1 0 ¢ b 0 0 0 0 zL 0 0 4

296'8 BBS 0 0 [ Z8s'y § 6 BIS'Y 8L's Zz 9 £8L°E

998's ¥65 0 0 ¥65 8ISy g [ ¥i5'y rLL'e z 9 oLLe

z8 S 0 Q 5 v 0 0 1 gl 0 0 £l

6 5 ] 0 G ¥ 0 0 ¥ 0 0 0 0

el 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 £l 0 0 €

060'yL 0 0 0 0 Z65'¢ L § 8RS 867'0L 9 Lb £6F01

£20'cl 0 0 0 0 685’ L § 585'¢ ¥8I'6 S [ 2Lt'6

240') 0 0 0 0 £ 0 0 € rlLo'y L 0 SLo'L

£09 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 £09 0 0 £09

43 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 7l L 0 £

£ 0 0 0 0 £ 0 0 £ o 0 0 0

09l 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 09l 0 0 0ot

08l 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 08l 0 0 0gL

IYLOL IYLOL [oauen ppy  yuoly ise IVLOL lodued ppy  Yuon ise AYLOL lgauen ppy  Yuop 1seq
[ 3¥NLSVd FHNLINDMEOY L IONIAISTY 1

810z ‘0t Jequisidag

ONIANT HLNOW 3HL HOd Ld0d3d ATHLINOW LSIT ONILIVAY SNOILYDITddY IAIMONYISI ONY VIUY QY3 LSINOH

JAIM3LYIS TTVLOL
AAIMANVYTSI TVLOL
ATNO VIV Tv10L
SddV VNV TV.LOL

apmpueis|
LIMLSIT IYNY]
SddV IVVOTONW Tv101

apmpue|s|

2aKy [Bl0IgQnS

Uy sup

eayeedey

enys|coH

gnewe|ey
12041810 IvHOTOW
SddV IVNVYX TVLOL

apimpuels|

EDJY [BIOIONS

ardp nndreyexay

BjOYBUY
LOIMLSIA IVNYH

Sdd¥V IIVMYH TvVLOL
aplmpues|
ealy |ejolgng
ealuleps
seLemeYy)
BInnwny
emaeued
eaMyBAA/RYEYNESY
LIIMLSIO IVMYH
SddV INVIN V101
IPIMPUE]S]
Baly |Bl0IqNg
B[y
oeynyned
LOIELSIA INYN
Sdd¥ NHYO V1oL
apmpue(s|
ealy [Bloigns
O[BUBWIBAA
oemayea|oyeded
13[en[en
SBUBIEAA
mjeueN
LO1HLS1d NHYO

D-1

ITEM

EXHIBIT A



‘Jranbulap aie ‘ZE'91Z'96Z +S BUlIZIo) ‘SUBD| 81 "G1L0Z '0F BUNP JO SE BL'Y0S 5L Z8S JO 20uBIEq [ediouud BUIPUEISING (€10} B UM 'SUBO| £9E SEY weaboid ueo| wyBl AnH SION

%b'Sl ¥¥a'6Z
%yvlh %P9l ¥¥9'6Z
%Zel  %6ek SKLZL
%z 8 %F 6
%ee6  %ITY8  SL2ZL
%OPL %YL
%S6lL %t ec
%E'g %EZL
%00 %00
%1L'8L %09
%0°00L %0001
%070 %00
%6 %l TP
%GLL %L
%00 %00
%8EE %Sy 67611
%001 %001
%6'LL
%y9Z  %SSZ  6Z6LL
%66F %EGl Zg8
%6l %L8L €69
%pOlL  %IVE bk
%LLL %I9L  GBE
%86E  %EIE  006'C
%THE  %YEZ  §89'G
3 ON Ty
. (soo0)
9LOZI0EI6

s{ejol o %

{atanag) sAeq 08l

8yl

%851
343

z
oL
¢l

8

v18'6%
£9£°ZS
glL'L¥
coCve

8z¢
9z5'9

08¢'6

Le'L

%6'C
8z6°L

17
ze
99
(x4
(72
a4

Y
(soc00)

{uBiH) sfeq 06

€69
Se¥

cnwtc\lllo
™~ =
ol
oﬁ-o]'d'l

L7} 'z

o
R
cCOoOO000 Qoo

—

o

ogoo‘—momm

[4:74

85¢

%9°E
e

I

bse'l
¥se'lL

00£°L

4]

188
Wy
{s000)

(wntpay) sheqd 09

NS

8l 6022
8l 6012
T oW
0 0

I L2

0 1 4%4
[1] 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

JA ver'e
0 0

%8l %9t
L1 vev'e

|54

oI

Z €el

I €e

0 0

o

819

8 996
N Y
{soco)

(mo)) sAeq g

[44 125°'c6
010'08

©~
~F

Ll16S
CITrE
69L°8lL
ovl'a

— v Ol

8le'6
69

0

Log

£

0
osvl
LG

(oMl NalalaleNo-]

or Ze0'sT

0 Lst'z

%EY %9
or 185°21

I
5]
[{s]
-
-

4 19
0 9€9
L} 186'%

gL 50’8

oN Ty
(s000)

(spuesnoy1s)
910Z 21 19GoP0

gL'l
091
(154

29
€zZ1

| [=}
[ap)

(=]
-

€
S

[=RisNeNell S tlial

16¥

852

%552
6£Z

[
0z
61
L
88

06

ON

fouanbuijaq (e301

JAIMILYLS - 1HOd3IH ADN3NDNIN3A

6££°909 588y STVLOL d3alsnrav
898965 179 dH/APY 0XT)STYLOL T1VH3AO
19V vav FA%AL SNYO1 "SNI TV.LOL
00 ZI1¥ Z09¢ SuURQT palnsul yH
Liv'61 ovl A18A028Y Joy QANDISSYIY ANH
£86'1Y 92 sueoT |INd
828 LY 9lv JALNYHYND V101
gLz IS YHO
£2€ ¥ WLk YHA
¥Ee 0z Anod g Ao
2 I SHN ymeuEN
vi g Auno) inepy
060'E 29 Aewny o} 1epqeH
BIL'EY > ay-vasn
101 1 vas
gr0c '0€ ounr 0 SE SAFILNVAVD NYO 1
vr0'vL 161} S8DUBAPY %@ SNVOT THHA
152 a5z (Ld¥ Buipnjaul) sasueapy
%0001 %0°00L
£65°99 526 1o3MIa TV10L
gves zZ INYw
2es's 201 v
89/'c 1l IVDIOTON
ZEL'S 89 IVMYH £S3M
LIE'EL €ee IVAMYH 18v3
g18'6e vae NHYO
oy BN SNVO1 103410
{s000)

Bulpuelsing [e1ot

D-

EM
EXHIBIT B



nUeQ —e— [BISAQ X

L.~ 91, JE9A [BIS!]

792 op- ) 2g" %€°9¢
$0°LZ gg-pz - ¥8BT9CT | o X
Ko S o BOTLT K %078C gg-gg s5-gz %€78C %9°87
) Gt ...ié:tl..f!. !z..fzfzvﬂ .

’llll"lnl"ﬂ >
%C°6¢C . < ) €7 6¢C ’
© ST 0E $£°0€ %2°0€ et ¢ seoe

%7 ¢€ A %L° 7€

Hoday oney Asuanbujjeq
SuUROT] 19241
NHVYO

%00

%061

%0°0¢

%05y

ITEM NO. D-1
EXHIBIT B




IemeH }Se—e—  [[BIOAQ X

Ll - 91, JB3A [EBOSIH

% < % % &% 9 9, 9, 9, & & &
\0@% N\ OWV\ ’ \“\W.. QA\Q\- ‘ AW&\ ;ﬂ .\QW\ ’ .\@V ’ QMV\ ’ Q@J 0@0 \Mn&\ \\Oﬁv
2797 90 17 seeyp %8797 . €9
A S xgisz%x.ziw:mfv_mmzx\sx:zf@zwm %582 %8°87 %£78C 39°8C
O I T R L

%6707 3L°0Y
37 Th

LTIV

}oday oney Asuanbuljag
sueo }99.41Q
IIVMVH LSVv3

%00

%0°Gl

%0°0¢

%0 Gt

D-1

ITEM NO.

EXHIBIT B



IEMBH 1S9\ —o— [[BIDAQ ~K—

Ll - 81, 1ESA [BOS]]

% 9 & % & g 9, 9 9 % % £
K : K3 7, %, %, o \{@v % “, % 9 “%
T TT ST TT %P TT %C'TT %C' 11T &7 1T
2671 - . * ’ . %7 €T QT €T
%6 7T %6 7T
s, e i %
V-K .#I:zMA.....s;zl. ..... ‘/\K s BT X;fx \\3.,;.\\ ) lr.f:,iz/,..ei!
792 opn- ] 29797 $E£°5¢ ¥T§§f§§% SRV, X
307t serse %6° L7 %087 B s
%G 8¢ . $8°8C %£°8Z %9°87

1oday onjey Asusnbuljag
sueoT }0a211Qg
[IVMVYH LS3M

%00

%0°GL

%0°0¢€

%05y

ITEM NO. D-1
EXHIBIT B




[ reolon—e—  [1Bien0 X~
L.~ 91, e/ |easld

%% % % %, %, R % %
"% S i’ S
» % % 2 ¥ S o 22 0

7 9% %591

Q,

%€ LT T LT

$L°6T 3L76T

%29 -
V_A . %$0° LT
fffieX{fE;...Evﬂai@iai%X;ffffiXi&\M\ ¢ o

%792 : N ag KT AR S N
80°Le serrr R8I 444 K X

30°8C 85°8T o Lo %6782 %L'8C g9-gg

Jodoy oney Asuanbuljag
SUBROT }2311Q
IYMOTON

%00

%051

%0°0€

%0'Sy

ITEM NO. D-1
EXHIBIT B




ENEY —e— J[BIBAQD K

L}, - 9L, 1E9A [BOSIH

% % < % % & % % < % ¥ A
.\Q@% % AMVV\ Y AMW.. %Q\*- \»M.@ 4 _\@\ " .\@@\ " QMV\ ) A\@. OGAV \......Wm\ Y .\.uo
59 7T ST TT
© } S €T
9T HI B0 PL .
%9791 %0797 %S mio
. /(Il/!WMLWH\\\\*\
SL°6T %6°6T

P S 4

$0°0¢

Vﬂs\s\..

%8782 3L '8¢ g9-gz7

uoday oney Asuanbuijeq
sueo }0alig
YNV

%00

%0°G1

%0°0€

%0°'Gy

D-1

ITEM NO.

EXHIBIT B



ey —e— |BIBAQ) XK

L= 91, JBBA |B3SIH

9, . 9 9 % % %
* o 2, »
% % v » (02 1 (o)

%6761

LAY

T \x,sv_?ii.%si%aéifssx

50°87 %5°8C % %8787 %t 8Z =9 g¢
%0°0€

1oday oney Aousnbuljag
sue0T] 19341Q
INVIA

%070

%0°Gl

%0°0E

%0°Sy

D-1

ITEM NO.

EXHIBIT B



October 17, 2016
SUBJECT : DHHL Guarantees for USDA-Rural Development Mortgage
Loans

DISCUSSION: The Department issued guarantees for the following
USDA Rural Develcopment loans:

Loan Date
LOT NO. AREA LESSEE Amount Approved
1 Anahola Friend, Donna N. $161,770 9/6/16
20 Waimanalo Loa, Geraldine L, $266,800 8/21/16
No Balance

FY Ending 6/30/16 7 ) 1,056,560
Previous Months 0 $ -0-
This Month 2 428,570
FYy r16-'17 to date 2 s 428,570

ITEM NO. D-1
EXHIBIT C




October 17, 2016

SUBJECT : DHHI, Guarantees for FHA Construction Loans

DISCUSSION: The Department issues guarantees to FHA lenders
during the construction period of a home, as FHA does
not insure the loan until the home is completed. The
loan term for these loans do not exceed fifteen (15)
months from the date of loan signing. The following
FHA Interim Construction loans were issued
guarantees:

*Note: FHA loans are insured by the U.S. Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) and do not impact
the State’s guaranty ceiling.

Loan Date
LEASE NO. AREA LESSEE Amount Approved
2600 Waimanalo Johnson, Puuonemakapuu $360,525 9/27/16
N.A,.
No., Balance
FY Ending 6/30/16 6 S 1,093,282
Previous Months 0 § -0-
This Month 1 360,525
Fy *16-"17 to date 1 s 360,525

ITEM NO. D-1
EXHIBIT D




STATE OF HAWATII
DEPARTMENT OF HAWAITAN HOME LANDS

October 17, 2016

TO: Chairman and Members, Hawailian Homes Commission

FROM: Dean Oshiro, Acting HSD Administrato
Homestead Services Division

SUBJECT: Ratification of Loan Approvals

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION

To ratify the approval of the following loan previously
approved by the Chairman, pursuant to section 10-2-17,
Ratification of chairman’s action, of the Department of Hawaiian
Home Lands Administrative Rules.

LESSEE LEASE NO. & AREA LOAN TERMS

Koko, Abraham 10377, Waiochuli NTE $175,000, 4.5%
interest per annum,
$887 monthly, repayable
over 30 years

Loan Purpose: Purchase existing improvements in conjunction
with lease award.

ITEM NO. D-2




REFINANCE

FY Ending 6/30/16
Prior Months

This Month

Total FY 'l6-'17

REPATR

FY Ending 6/30/16
Prior Months

This Month

Total FY '16-'17

HOME CONSTRUCTION

FY Ending 6/30/16
Prior Months

This Month

Total FY "16-'17

FARM

FY Ending 6/30/16
Prior Months

This Month

Total FY '16-'17

TRANSFER WITH LOAN

FY Ending 6/30/16
Prior Months

This Month

Total FY '16-'17

AWARD

FY Ending 6/30/16
Prior Months

This Month

Total FY '16-'17

OTHER

FY Ending 6/30/16
Prior Months

This Month

Total FY 'l6-+17

LOAN AMOUNT

$ 425,900
-0-
-0-
5 “o-

: -0-
—0-
-0-
5 “o-

s ~0-
-0~
_0-
5 ~0-

LOAN AMOUNT

$ -0~
—-0-
I
$ -0~

LOAN AMOUNT

$ -0~
-0-
-0-
§ ~0-

LOAN AMOQUNT

$ 987,000
445,986
175,000

$ 620,986

LOAN AMOUNT

$ 159,000
-0-
-0-
$ ~0-

ITEM NQ. D-2




STATE OF HAWATIT
DEPARTMENT OF HAWAITAN HOME LANDS

October 17, 2016

TO: Chairman and Members, Hawaiian Homes Commission
FROM: Dean Oshiro, Acting HSD Administrato£:)
Homestead Services Division

SUBJECT: Approval of Consent to Mortgage

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION

To approve the following consents to mortgages for
Federal Housing Administration (FHA) insured loans, Department
of Veterans Affairs (VA) loans, United States Department of
Agriculture, Rural Development (USDA, RD) guaranteed loans,
United States Housing and Urban Development (HUD 184A)
guaranteed loans and Conventional (CON) loans insured by private
mortgage insurers.

DISCUSSION

PROPERTY LESSEE LENDER LOAN AMOUNT
QAHU

Waimanalo KATO, HomeStreet $ 205,030
Lease No. 3992 Kirk T. X. Y. (Cash Bank

TMK: 1-4-1-031:045 out Refi)HUD 184A

Nanakuli SHARPE, Guild $ 407,000
Lease No. 9987 Rachel L. Mortgage

TMK: 1-8-9-003:002 {Purchase)FHA Company

Nanakuli YEE, Hightechlend § 235,000
Lease No. 2953 Rowland P. {Cash out ing, Inc.

TMK: 1-8-9-009:062 Refi)FHA

Kanehili NICHOLS, HomeStreet $ 328,048
Lease No. 11723 Alapai R.{Rate Term Bank

TMK; 1-9-1-153:041 Refi)HUD 184Aa

ITEM NC. D-3




OAHU

Waimanalo
Lease No. 8223
TMK: 1-4-1-037:037

Waimanalo
Lease No. 3934
TMK: 1-4-1-030:029

Kanehili
Lease No. 11822
T™K: 1-9-1-151:032

Nanakuli
Lease No. 10006
TMK: 1-8-9-004:050

Maluohai
Leagse No. 9752
T™™K: 1-9-1-119:067

Papakolea
Lease No. 651
TMK: 1-2-2-015:037

Papakolea
Lease No., 658
TMK: 1-2-2-015:019

Kewaio
Lease No. 2024
TMK: 1-2-4-041:058

Nanakuli
Lease No. 7325
TMK: 1-8-9-017:047

KELEKOLTIO,
Katherine E. (Cash
Qut Refi)FHA

MCELROY,

Richard J. E.

(1 Step
Construction)FHA

GUILLERMO,
Keconi W. (Streamline
Refi)HUD 1842

ZABLAN,
Barnaby K. (Cash Out
Refi)FHA

JULIUS,
Jon M. P.
{Purchase)VA

VELASCO,
Paulette U. (Cash
Out Refi)FHA

LEE,
Rashelle(l Step
Construction)FHA

ARELLANO,
Laverne L.
(Purchase) FHA

KOKO,
Paula P. (Cash Out
Refi)FHA

HomeStreet
Bank

HomeStreet
Bank

HomeStreet
Bank

Hightechlend
ing, Inc.

Department
of Veterans
Affairs

Hightechlend
ing, Inc.

HomeStreet
Bank

Guild
Mortgage
Company

guild
Mortgage
Company

199,711

357,262

221,207

235,000

250,000

293,000

274,549

143,000

407,000

ITEM NO. D-3




OAHU

Kaupea
Lease No.

12070

TMK: 1-9-1-140:074

Princess Kahanu Esgtates

Lease No.

8548

TMK: 1-8-7-042:142

Kaupea
Lease No.

12073

TMK: 1-2-1-140:006

MAUT

Waiohuli

Lease No. 7507
T™MK: 2-2-2-028:041
Waiehu 3

Lease No. 92935
TMK: 2-3-2-024:070
Wailohuli

Lease No. 7706
TMK: 2-2-2-028:142
Waianae

Lease No. 5324
TMK: 1-8-5-033:035
MAUT

Waiohuli

Lease No. 10130
TMK: 2-2-2-027:078

MACHADOQ,
Spencer {Cash Out
Refi)HUD 184A

LAVE,
Jolynn K. {(Cash Out
Refi)FHA

JAEGER,
Deanna M. K. (Cash
Qut Refil)FHA

MILLER,
Aaron M. {(Rate Term
Refil}FHA

ATWOHT,
Helaman K. (Cash Qut
Refi)FHA

IA0,
Haunani M.
(Purchase) FHA

CUMMINGS,
Beatrice L. (Cash
Cut  Refi)}HUD 184A

KEXONA,
Philip J. V.
K. {(Cash Out
Refi)FHA

-3-

Bank of
Hawaiil

Hightechlend
ing, Inc.

Mann
Mortgage LLC

Golden
Empire
Mortgage,
Inc.

HomeStreet
Bank

Siwell Inc.,
dba Capital
Mortgage
Services of
Texas

HomeStreet
Bank

Golden
Empire
Mortgage,
Inc.

$

309,060

261,000

287,000

336,000

357,331

305,000

223,210

115,000

ITEM NO. D-3




MAUT

Paukukalo
Lease No. 5451

TME: 2-3-3-006:

Walehu 2
Lease No. 2456

TMK: 2-3-2-022:

Waiohuli
Lease No, 7754

TMK: 2-2-2-028:

KAUAI

Anahola
Lease No. 8840

TMK: 4-4-8-020:

Anahola

Lease No. 3309
TMK; 4-4-8-015:
HAWATT
Kaniohale

Lease No. 9340

TMK: 3-7-4-023:

Kanichale
Lease No. 9286

TMK: 3-7-4-022:

Waiakea
Lease No. 4039

TMK: 3-2-2-057:

043

018

121

053

036

027

073

0zZ8

KAAWA,
Albert P., Sr. {Cash
Out Refi)PFHA

YUEN, -
Stanley R. {Cash Out
Refi)FHA

CRABRE,
Monica L. N.
{Streamline
Refl)}FHA
CARVALHO,

Destry K. (Cash Out
Refi)HUD 184A

KAUT,
Albert XK., Jr. {Cash
Out Refl)FHA

HAUANIO,
Camille P. L. {Cash
out Refi)FHA

KANEHATILUA,
Ernest K., III{Rate
Term Refi)FHA

KELIT,
Moana M. H. (Rate
Term Refi}FHA

Golden
Empire
Mortgage,
Inc.

Golden
Empire
Mortgage,
Inc.

Golden
Empire
Mortgage,
Inc.

HomeStreet
Bank

HomeStreet
Bank

Golden
Empire
Mortgage,
Inc.

Golden
Empire
Mortgage,
Inc.

Golden
Empire
Mortgage,
Inc.

229,000

80,000

573,000

141,400

256,142

131,000

175,000

208,000

ITEM NO. D-3




RECAP FHA VA USDA-RD
NO. AMQOUNT NO. AMOUNT NO. AMOUNT

FY Ending 6/30/16 302 $ 70,937,245 5 $1,474,938 12 $3,377,277

Prior Months 43 § 11,360,424 0 s 0 0 s 0
This Month 22 5,864,995 1 250,000 0 0
Total FY '16-'17 65 § 17,225,418 1 & 250,000 0 3 0

HUD 184a
FY Ending 6/30/16 86 $21,900,651

Prior Months 18 $ 5,116,556
This Month 6 1,427,955
Total FY '16-'17 24 $ 6,544,511

ITEM NO. D-3




STATE OF HAWAIT
DEPARTMENT OF HAWATTAN HOME LANDS
October 17, 2016
TO: Chairman and Members, Hawaiian Homes Commission

FROM: Dean Oshiro, Acting HSD Administrator
Homestead Services Division

SUBJECT: Approval to Schedule Loan Delinguency Contested Case
Hearings

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION

To authorize the scheduling of the following loan
delinguency contested case hearings as shown below.

DISCUSSION

The department has been working to resolve the problem
of loan delingquencies. The past due delinguent loan status with
lessees continues to ke a problem for the department; therefore,
we recommend that contested case hearings be scheduled:

Lease Loan Monthly Amount Balance

Lessee No. Area No, Payment at 9/16 at 9/16
Xauvai
Rauvanui, Keala W. 11361 Kekaha 18129 $407 $2,117 580,814

(Direct

Leoan)
Hawaiil
Dowsett, Maryann 4759 Waimea 19012 §222 51,087 510,288
K. (Direct

Loan)

ITEM NO. D-4




STATE OF HAWATL
DEPARTMENT OF HAWAITAN HOME LANDS

October 17, 2016

TO : Chairman and Members, Hawailian Homes Commissiocn

THROUGH: Dean T. Oshiro, Acting HSD Administrator

FROM: Ross K. Kapeliela, Application Officer C$%4%¥Z§?

Homestead Services Division
SUBJECT: Approval of Homestead Application Transfers/Cancellations

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION

To approve the transfers and cancellations of
applications from the Application Waiting Lists for reasons
described below:

DISCUSSION

1. Requests of Applicants to Transfer

OAHU ISLANDWIDE RESIDENTIAL LEASE LIST

HOBBS, Roger K. 06/04/2008 MOLOKAI RES 09/08/2015

MAUI TISLANDWIDE AGRICULTURAL LEASE LIST

XALIPI, Zelia E.H. 11/22/2005 MAUT PAS 07/06/2016

KAUANOE, Britt L.M. 01/04/1996 OAHU AGR 07/06/2016

MAUI TISLANDWIDE RESIDENTIAL LEASE LIST

PELEKANE, Phillip M.I. 02/01/2011 MOLOKAI RES 07/07/2016

HAWAIT TSLANDWIDE AGRICULTURAL LEASE LIST

BECK, William L., Jr. 03/11/1998 OAHU AGR 01/04/2016

ITEM NC. D-5




PUNAHELE, Gil 06/25/1986 OCAHU

HAWAIT ISLANDWIDE RESIDENTIAL LEASE LIST

AGR 07/01/201e

BECK, William L., Jr. 03/11/1988 QAHU

PUNAHELE, Gil 06/25/1986 OAHU

2. Deceased Applicants

NONE FCR SUBMITTAL

3. Awards of Leases

OAHU ISLANDWIDE RESIDENTIAL LEASE LIST

RES 01/04/2016

RES 07/01/2016

KEPAA, Eva M. Aggigned Residential Lease
#2977, Lot 51 in Waimanalo,
Oahu dated 08/05/2016. Remove
application dated 08/27/2009.

KUEWA, Alexander XK. Assigned Residential Lease
#4538, Lot 29 in Nanakuli, Oahu
dated 03/21/2016. Remove
application dated 04/14/2008.

HAWATLI ISLANDWIDE RESIDENTIAL LEASE LIST

KAHUI, Craig V. Assigned Residential Lease
#11281, UNDV0S83 in Waimanalo,
Hawailil dated 05/25/2016.
Remove application dated

09/18/2015.

MOLOKAI ISLANDWIDE RESIDENTIAL LFASE LIST

PUHT, Xekoa A. Assigned Residential Lease
#816, Lot 5 in One Alii,
Molokai dated 09/03/2015.
Remove application dated

07/30/2013.

ITEM NO, D-5




4., Native Hawaiian Qualification

NONE FOR SUBMITTAL

5. Voluntary Cancellation

NONE FOR SUBMITTAL

6. Successorship

O0AHU ISLANDWIDE RESIDENTIAL LEASE LIST

HOPKINS, Diana M. Succeeded to 08/12/1996 Oahu
Islandwide Residential
Application of mother, Helen A.
Enos. Remove application dated
03/10/1997.

MAUI ISLANDWIDE AGRICULTURAL LEASE LIST

HOBES, Weena L. Succeeded to 09/08/1997 Oahu
Islandwide Agricultural
Application of brother, Jack
K.J. Hobbs, III. Remove
application dated 02/10/1994.

HAWALL ISLANDWIDE PASTORAL LEASE LIST

ALLIANIC-KEPANO, Ronald K. Succeeded to 03/28/1995 Hawaiil
Isiandwide Pastoral Application
of father, Ronald K. Xepano,
Sr. Remove application dated
03/23/2015.

HAWATI ISLANDWIDE RESIDENTIAL LEASE LIST

ALLTANIC-KEPANO, Ronald K. Succeeded to 03/28/1995 Hawaii
Islandwide Residential
Application of father, Ronald
K. Kepano, Sr. Remove
application dated 03/23/2015.

-3~ ITEM NO. D-5




7. Additional Acreage

NONE FOR SUBMITTAL

8. HHC Adjustments

NONE FOR SUBMITTAL

Last Month's Transaction Total 18
Last Month's Cumulative FY 2015-2016 Transaction Total 63
Transfers from Island to Island 8
Deceased 0
Cancellations:
Awards of Leases 4
NHQ 0
Voluntary Cancellations 0
Successorship 4
Additional Acreage 0
HEC Adjustments 0
This Month's Transaction Total 16
This Month's Cumulative FY 2016-2017 Transaction Total 79

-4- ITEM NO. D-5




STATE OF HAWAIT
DEPARTMENT OF HAWATITAN HOME LANDS

October 17, 2016

TO: Chairman and Members, Hawaiian Homes Commission

THROUGH: Dean T. Oshiro, Acting HSD Administrator g}’

FROM: Ross K. Kapeliela, Applications Officer(j%k/
Homestead Services Division

SUBJECT: Commission Designation of Successors to Application
Rights - Public Notice 2015

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION

To designate the following individuals as successors
to the application rights of deceased applicants who did not
name qualified successors.

DISCUSSION

The following qualified applicants passed away on or
after October 26, 1998, without naming a gqualified successor.
Pursuant to 10-3-8(c) of the Hawaii Administrative Rules, a
public notice 1listing the names of deceased applicants and
calling for possible successors to their application rights was
published in the Star-Advertiser on the last two consecutive
Sundays o0f November for the vyear the department received
notification. Requests to succeed to the decedents’ application
rights were submitted within the required 180 days following the

last date of publication. Prospective successors were the sole
respondents and are deemed by the department to have met the
regquirements of successorship. HSD recommends approval of the

following designees:

la.Deceased applicant: Helen A. Enos
Date of death: Maxrch 11, 2005
Successor to application rights: Diana M. Hopkins
Relationship: Daughter
Island: Oahu Islandwide
Tvpe: Residential
Date of Application: August 12, 1996
Date ¢of Public Notice: November, 2015

ITEM NO. D-6




1b.Island:
Type:
Date of Application:
Date of Public Notice:

2 .Deceased Applicant:
Date of death:
Successor to application rights:
Relationship:
Island:
Type:
Date of Application:
Date of Public Notice:

da.Deceased Applicant:
Date of death:
Successor to application rights:
Relationship:
Island:
Tvype:
Date of Application:
Date of Public Notice:

3b.Island:
Type:
Date of Application:
Date of Public Notice:

4 .Deceased Applicant:
Date of death:
Successor to application rights:
Relationship:
Island:
Type:
Date of Application:
Date of Public Notice:

Hoolehua Area /Molokai IW
Agricultural

January 22, 1962
November, 2015

Jack K.J. Hobbs, III
October 24, 2013
Weena L. Hobbs
Daughter

Cahu Islandwide
Agricultural
September 8, 1997
November, 2015

Ronald K. Kepano, Sr.
December 18, 2014

Ronald XK. Allianic-Kepano
son

Bawaii Iglandwide
Residental

March 28, 1995

November, 2015

Hawaii Islandwide
Pastoral

March 28, 1995
November, 2015

Alice P, Silverman
September 20, 2014
Dennis T. Freitas, Jr.
Son

Kauai Islandwide
Agricultural

January 7, 19893
November, 2015

Previous Cumulative Total for Current FY
Current Month's Total
Figcal Year Total: July 201l6-June 2017

18
6
25

-2

ITEM NQO. D-6




STATE OF HAWATI
DEPARTMENT OF HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS

October 17, 2016

TO: Chairman and Members, Hawaiian Homes Commission
THROUGH: Dean T. Oshiro, Acting HSD Administrator Q)

FROM: Ross K. Kapeliela, Applications OfficeﬂCS%{
Homestead Services Division

SUBJECT: Reinstatement of Deferred Application -
LESLIE A. KULOLOIO

RECOMMENDED MOTIQN/ACTIQON

To reinstate an application that was deferred due to
the applicant not responding to two successive contacts as
required by the department's administrative rules.

DISCUSSION

Section 10-3-10{(b}) of the Hawaii Administrative Rules
states in part that "Whenever an applicant does not respond to
any two successive requests from the department for updated
information, the department shall place such applicant on a
deferred status until such time as updated information is
received."

The following applicant was deferred and has since
contacted the department with updated information:

PAUKUKALO AREA AND MAUI ISLANDWIDE RESIDENTIAL LEASE LIST

APPLICATION HHC ACTION CONTACT DATE

APPLICANT DATE TO DEFER WITH DEPARTMENT
KULOLOIO, Leslie A. 04/10/1973 08/27/1991 09/21/2016
Previous Cumulative Total for Current FY 1

Current Month's Total = 1

Fiscal Year Total: July 2016-June 2017 ‘ 2

ITEM NO. D-7




STATE OF HAWAIT
DEPARTMENT OF HAWAIIAN HQOME LANDS

October 17, 2016

TO: Chairman and Members, Hawaiian Homes Commigsion

THROUGH: Dean T. Oshiro, Acting HSD Administrator

FROM: Reoss K. Kapeliela, Application Officercs%?%§2éz

Homestead Services Division

SUBJECT: Request to Set Aside May 23, 2016, HHC Approval of
Lease Application Transfer - ROGER K. HOBRES

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION

The Hawaiian Homes Commission (Commission) set aside
its May 23, 2016, approval of Roger XK. HOBBS' February 8, 2016,
request to transfer his 0Oahu Islandwide Residential Lot Lease
Application to the Molokail Islandwide Residential Waitlist.

DISCUSSICON

On September 9, 2015, the Department of Hawaiian Home
Lands (Department) received a request from applicant Roger K.
HOBBS to transfer his Oahu Islandwide Residential Lot Lease
Application dated June 4, 2008, to the Molokai Islandwide
Residential Waitlist. While this transfer request was being
processed, Mr. HOBBS submitted a second identical transfer
reqguest which the Department received on February 8, 2016.

As the earlier September 9, 2015, transfer request was
included in a large number of application logs with returned

applications, its ©processing was delayed and Mr. HOBBS’
February 8, 2016, transfer request was inadvertently processed
first, The Commigsion subsegquently approved the

February 8, 2016, transfer reguest at its May 23, 2016, regular
meeting (SEE: Exhibit A), hence Mr. HOBBS’ Molokai Islandwide
Residential Lot Lease Application presently carries February 8,
2016, as its application date.

Mr. HOBBS’' September 9, 2015, transfer request was
later approved at the Commission’s August 22, 2016, regular
meeting (SEE: Exhibit B); however, at the time of this approval,
the applicant technically had no Oahu Islandwide Residential Lot
Lease Application to transfer as it had already been transferred

ITEM NO. D-8




following the Commission’s earlier May 23, 2016, approval of the
February 8, 2016, transfer request.

Ultimately, as the September 9, 2015, transfer request
was the earlier of two identical transfer requests submitted
months apart, staff believes fairness dictates that Mr. HOBBS'
Molokai Islandwide Residential Lot Lease Application should
carry September 9, 2015, as its application date as opposed to
the later February 8, 2016, date it presently carries.

Accordingly, for the purpose of allowing Mr. Roger K.
HOBBS to assume the earlier September 9, 2015, application date
on the Molokai Islandwide Residential Waitlist, the Department
requests that the Hawaiian Homes Commission set aside its
May 23, 2016, approval of his identical transfer request dated
February 8, 2016,

-2- ITEM NO. D-8




STATE OF HAWAII

DEPARTMENT OF HAWATIAN HOME LANDS

May 23, 2016

O Chairman and Members, Hawalian Homes Commission

THRQUGH: Dean T. Oshiro, Acting HSD Administrator

FROM: Ross K. Kapeliela, Application Officer (3¥¥%F2j2

Homestead Sexrvices Division
SUBJECT: Approval of Homestead Application Transfers/Cancellations

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION

To approve the transfers and cancellations of
applications from the Application Waliting Lists for reasons
described below:

DISCUSSION

1.Reguests of Applicants te Transfer

OAHU ISLANDWIDE RESIDENTIAL LEASE LIZT

HOBBS, Roger K. 06/04/2008 MOLOKAI RES 02/08/16

BAWAIT ISLANDWIDE AGRICULTURAL LEASE LIST

ALATIPALELEX, Alicia L. 11/14/2005 OAHU AGR 0G/28/1%

WAIPA, Jonathan 05/15/2001 HAWAII  PAS 07/24/15

HAWAII ISLANDWIDE RESIDENTIAL LEASE LIST

ALATPALELEI, Alicia L. 11/14/2005 OAHU RES 09/28/15

LIEVENS, Maize K. N. 1172572005 MAUT RES 01/13/16

KAUALI ISLANDWIDE AGRICULTURAL TLEASE LIST

LANNING, Earl L., Jr. 16/14/1991 HAWAILT AGR 0l/14/1e

ITEM NO. D-8
EXHIBIT A




STATE OF HAWATII
DEPARTMENT OF HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS

August 22, 2016

TO: Chairman and Members, Hawalian Homes Commission
THROUGH: Dean T. Oshiro, Acting HSD Administrator

FROM: Ross K. Kapeliela, Application OFfficer
Homestead Services Division

SUBJECT: Approval of Homestead Application Transfers/Cancellations

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION

To approve the transfers and cancellations of
applications from the Application Waiting ILists for reasons
described below:

DISCUSSION

1. Requests of Applicants to Transfer

QAHU ISLANDWIDE AGRICULTURAL LEASE LIST

KAHELE, Jerome K. 08/07/1986 KAUAT AGR 11/02/15

UWEKOOLANI, Geraldine M. 05/18/1989 MAUT ACR 05/06/16

OAHU ISLANDWIDE RESIDENTIAL LEASE LIST

DALIGCON, Julia W. 03/21/2012 HAWAII  RES  04/14/16
HOBBS, Roger K. 06/04/2008 MOLOKAT RES  09/09/15
KAHELE, Jerome K. 08/07/1986 KAUAI  RES 11/02/15
LASTIMOSA, Latoya L. 03/17/2010 HAWAII  RES  04/04/16
MONIZ, Chavelle K. 11/02/1995 MAUT RES 04/08/16
UWEKOOLANI, Geraldine M. 01/31/1994  MAUT RES 05/06/16
YOUNG, Ernestine C. 08/24/2009 HAWAII  RES 04/13/16

ITEM NQ. D-8
BEXHIBIT B




STATE OF HAWATT
DEPARTMENT OF HAWALIAN HOME LANDS
October 17, 2016
TO: Chairman and Members, Hawaiian Homes Commission

THROUGH: Dean Oshiro, Acting Administratory
Homestead Services Division

FROM: Juan Garcia, Oahu District OLL3 Supervisor
Homestead Services Division

SUBJECT: Ratification of Designation Successors to Leasehold
Interest and Designation of Persons to Receive the Net
Proceeds

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION

To ratify the approval of the designation of
successor to the leasehold interest and person to receive the
net proceeds, pursuant to Section 209, Hawaiian Homes
Commission Act, 1920, as amended. This designation was
previously approved by the Chairman.

*See attached list of Lessee.

Leasehold Interest:

Ratified for QOctober 2016 8
Previous FY 2016 - 2017 28
FY 2016 - 2017 Total to Date 36
Ratified for FY *15 - ‘16 90
Net Proceeds

Ratified for October 2016 0
Previous FY 2016 - 2017 0
FY 2016 - 2017 Total to Date 0
Ratified for FY ‘15 - ‘16 2

ITEM NO. D-89




LIST OF LESSEES WHO DESIGNATED SUCCESSORS TO THEIR
LEASEHOLD INTEREST
FOR MONTH OF October 2016

Deceased Lessee

Angeline K. Apo

Lot No.: 115

Area: Nanakuli, ©Qahu
Lease No. 7346

Muriel M. Kahoonei
Lot No.: 151

Area: Nanakulil, Oahu
Lease No. 1931

Moses N. Kalilikane

Lot No.: 10

Area: Kalamaula, Molokai
Lease No. 5842

Designated Successor

PRIMARY :
Daryvlene K. Alboro, Daughter

ALTERNATE :
N/A

DESIGNEE TQO RECEIVE NET PROCEEDS:

N/A
PRIMARY :
Gregory K. Kahoonei, Son

ALTERNATE :
Galil M. Kealoha, Daughter

DESIGNEE TO RECEIVE NET PROCEEDS:

N/A :
PRIMARY :
Moses N. Kalilikane, Jr., Son

ALTERNATE :
N/A

DESIGNEE TO RECEIVE NET PROCEEDS;:

N/A

ITEM NO. D-9
Exhibit A




Deceased Lessee

Lawrence Kane

Lot No.: 16

Area: Hoolehua, Molokai
Lease No. 7912

Niki Kanui

Lot No.: 235B

Area: Nanakulil, Oahu
Lease No. 3250

Francis K. Makaiwi

Lot No.: 23B 1B

Area: Panaewa, Hawaiil
Lease No. b1l1l2Aa

Kenneth K. Nakaahiki
Lot No.: 246A

Area: Nanakull, Oahu
Lease No. 3794

Designated Successor

PRIMARY :
Lawrence Kane, Jr., Son

ALTERNATE:
N/A

DESIGNEE TC RECEIVE NET PROCEEDS:

N/A
PRIMARY :
Bernice Kanui, Wife

ALTERNATE :
John Kanui, Son

DESIGNEE TQ RECEIVE NET PROCEEDS:

N/A

PRIMARY: Joint Tenants
Francis B. Makaiwi, Son
Cynthia A. K. Makaiwi, Daughter

ALTERNATE:
N/A

DESIGNEE TO RECEIVE NET PROCEEDS:

N/A.

PRIMARY: Joint Tenants
Vivian P. S. Nakaahiki, Wife
Lorna Mae Pecanty, Daughter

ALTERNATE :
N/A

DESIGNEE TO RECEIVE NET PRQCEEDS:

N/A

ITEM NO. D-9
Exhibit A




Deceased Lessee Designated Successor

Abrazham K. Poai PRIMARY :

Lot No.: 35 Amilee B. Poai, Daughter
Area: Walakea, Hawaii

Lease No. 1445 ALTERNATE:

Alvin K. Poai, Son

DESIGNEE TQO RECEIVE NET PROCEEDS:

N/A

-3- ITEM NO. D-9
Exhibit A




STATE OF HAWATII
DEPARTMENT OF HAWAIIAN HCME LANDS

October 17, 2016

TO: Chalrman and Members, Hawallan Homes Commission
THROUGH: Dean Oshiro, Acting Administrator
Homestead Services Division
FROM: Juan Garcia, Oahu District ce Supervisor
Homestead Services Divisio
SUBJECT: Approval of Assignment of sehold Interest

RECOMMENDED MOTZION/ACTION

To approve the assignment of the leasehold interest,
pursuant to Secticon 208, Hawaiian Homes Commission Act, 1920,
as amended, and subject to any applicable terms and conditions

of the asgsignment
of a loan.

DISCUSSICON

. including but not limited to the approval

Twenty five (25) assignments of lease.

LESSEE TRANSFEREE

1. Name: Robin K. Auwae Name: Keanuenue L. A. Kapanuil
Res. Lease No.: 8647 Relationship: None
Lease Date: 4/15/1996% Loan Assump: No

Lot No.: 128
Area/Island:
Property Sol
Amount: $360

Applicant: No
Nanakuli, Oahu
d: Yes
,000.00

Improvements: 4 bedroom, 2 bath dwelling
Reason for Transfer: "Move in with daughter." gSpecial
Condition: Transferee to obtain funds to pay the purchase

price.

ITEM NO. D-10




LESSEE TRANSFEREE

Name: Douglas K. Awail Name: David K. Awai
Agr. Lease No.: 4216 Relationship: Son
Lease Date: 11/1/1976 Loan Assump: No

Lot No.: 104-cC Applicant: No

Area/Island: Panaewa, Hawaii

Property Sold: Yes

Amount: $161,616.00

Improvements: 3 bedroom, 2-1/2 bath dwelling

Reason for Transfer: "Exchanging lease with my son."
Special Conditions: Transferee to obtain funds to pay

purchase price. See simultaneous transfer below.

Name: David K. Awai Name: Douglas K. Awai
Agr. Lease No.: 4216-4 Relationship: Father

Lease Date:; 11/1/1976 Loan Agsump: No

Lot No.: 104-A Applicant: No

Area/Island: Panaewa, Hawaii
Property Sold: No

Amount: N/A

Improvements: None

Reason for Transfer: "Exchanging lease with my dad.®

Name: Jadelynn N. Dawson Name: Jamie K. M. E. Salazar
Res. Lease No.: 11224 Relationship: Sister

L.ease Date: 7/10/2010 Loan Assump: No

Lot No.: 34 Applicant: Yes, Oahu IW

Area/Island: Kumuhau, Oahu Res.,11/8/2010
Property S$old: Yes

Amount: $£220,000.00

Improvements: 3 bedroom, 2 bath dwelling

Reason for Transfer: "Moving." Special Conditions:
Transferee to obtain funds to pay the purchase price.

-2- ITEM NO.




LESSEER TRANSFEREE

Name: Laverne K. Gomes Name: Ryan K. Like

Reg. Lease No.: 6516 Relationship: None

Lease Date: 1/3/1996 Loan Assump: No

Lot No.: 8 Applicant: Yes, Kauai IW

Area/Island: Anahola, Kauail Res., 5/9/16
Property Sold: Yes

Amount: $305,000.00

Improvements: 5 bedroom, 3 bath dwelling

Reason for Transfer: "Prefer to live on Oahu near family

that live on Oahu." Special Conditions: Transferee to
obtain funds to pay the purchase price.

Name: Hiram 8. Kaleiohi, Jr. Name: Hedy Lou M. Rutkowski

Reg. Lease No.: 4109 Relationship: None
Lease Date: 1/3/1974 Loan Assump: NO
Lot No.: 50 Applicant: Yes, Nanakuli/Oahu

Area/Island: Waimanalo, Oahu IW Res.,6/18/1976
Property Sold: Yes

Amount: $450,000.00

Improvements: 4 bedroom, 2 bath dwelling

Reason for Transfer: "Moving back to Las Vegas." Special

Conditions: Transferee to obtain funds to pay the purchase
price.

Name: Clarence P, Kekahuna & Name: Bernadette A. Alana-

Marlene P. A. Mier Kekahuna

Resg. Lease No.: 578 Relationship: Wife
Lease Date: 5/11/1934 Loan Assump: NoO
Lot No.: 42 Applicant: No

Area/Island: Nanakulil, Cahu

Property Sold: No

Amount: N/A

Improvements: 3 bedroom, 1 bath dwelling

Reason for Transfer: "Changing marital status and keep in
family."

-3- ITEM NO. D-10




10.

LESSEE TRANSFEREE

Name: George Kekahuna, Jr. Name: George Kekahuna, Jr. &
Res. Lease No.: 5409 Inez K. Kekahuna

Lease Date: 10/1/1984 Relationship: Lessee &

Lot No.: 15 Daughter

Area/Island: Paukukalo, Maul Loan Assump: No

Property Sold: No Applicant: No

Amount: N/A
Improvements: 2 bedroom, 1 bath dwelling

Reason for Transfer: "To my daughter so she can make home
improvements. Add my daughter with me on the Lease.”

Name: Eric S. Knight Name: Philip K. Pai

Res. Lease No.: 12143 Relationship: None

Lease Date: 2/6/2008 Loan Assump: No

Lot No.: 16981 Applicant: Yes, Oahu IW Res.,
Area/Island: Kaupea, Oahu 2/14/2012

Property Sold: Yes
Amount: $485,000.00
Improvements: 4 bedroom, 3 bath dwelling

Reason for Transfer: "Wife not Hawaililan and if I pass away
she will not be able to get property." Special Conditions:
Transferee to obtain funds to pay purchase price.

Name: Adrian D. Lewis Name: Jayson N. K. Lewis
Res. Lease No.: 9634 Relationship: Son

Lease Date: 01/15/2001 Loan Assump: Yes

Lot No.: 20 Applicant: Yes
Area/Island: Kalawahine,

Oahu

Property Sold: Yes
Amount: $249,709.00
Improvements: 3 bedroom, 2 bath dwelling

Reason for Transfer: "Want to have my son to have his own

home for him and his future family." Special Conditions:
Transferee to obtain funds to pay purchase price.

-4- ITEM NO. D-10




11.

12.

13.

LESSEE TRANSFEREE

Name: Lyle L. L. Marfil Name: Raybert I. Marfil
Res. Lease No.: 3554 Relationship: Son
Lease Date: 9/24/1965 Loan Assump: No

Lot No.: 88 Applicant: No

Area/Island: Waimanalo, Oahu

Property Sold: Yes

Amount: $56,600.00

Improvements: 4 bedroom, 1 bath dwelling

Reason for Transfer: "Transferring lease to son." Special

Conditions: Transferee to obtain funds to pay the purchase
price.

Name: Carcline H. Nakaahiki Name: Caroline H. Nakaahiki &

Res. Lease No.: 4680 Lyle K. Nakaahiki, Sr.
Lease Date: 12/12/1977 Relationship: Lessee & Son
Lot No.: 31 Loan Assump: Yes
Area/Island: Kekaha, Kauai Applicant: Yes, Kaual IW
Property Sold: Yes Res., 8/19/1986

Amount: $30,000.00
Improvements: 3 bedroom, 2 bath dwelling

Reason for Transfer: "I would like my son Lyle to share my
lease with me as joint tenants." Special Conditions:
Transferees to obtain funds to pay the purchase price.

Name: Jasmine M. L. Obania & Name: Jeserie M. Hulation
Bridget-Kimberly N. Balecha Relationship: Sister

Res. Lease No.: 8642 Loan Assump: No

Lease Date: 4/15/1996 Applicant: No

Lot No.: b3

Area/Island: Nanakuli, Oahu

Property Scld: Yes

Amount: $193,000.00

Improvements: 4 bedroom, 2 bath dwelling

Reason for Transfer: "Xeep it in the family." Special

Conditions: Transferee to obtalin funds to pay the purchase
price.

-5- ITEM NC. D-10




14.

15.

16.

LESSEE TRANSFEREE

Name: Alvin Poal Name: Abraham K. Poai, Jr.
Agr. Lease No.:; 1445 Relationship: Brother
Lease Date: 4/25/19%940 Loan Assump: No

Lot No.: 35 Applicant: No

Area/Island: Walakea, Hawaii

Property Sold: No

Amounit: N/A

Improvements: 3 bedroom, 1-1/2 bath dwelling.

Reason for Transfer: "To brother due to active service and
not living in Hawaii."

Name: Laurilyn M. Puni Name: Richard M. Kahooneil
Res. Lease No.: 6386 Relationship: Stepfather
Lease Date: 2/26/1998 Loan Assump: No

Lot No.: 14 Applicant: No

Area/Island: Waiakea, Hawaii

Property Sold: No

Amount: N/A

Improvements: 3 bedroom, 2 bath dwelling

Reason for Transfer: "Complete swap." See simultaneous
transfer below.

Name: Richard M. Kahoonei Name: Laurilym M. Puni
Res. Lease No.: 6446 Relationship: Stepdaughter
Lease Date: 4/26/1990 Loan Agssump: No

Lot No.: 16 Applicant: No

Area/Island: Anahola, Kauai

Property Sold: Yes

Amount: $115,930.00

Improvements: 3 bedroom 1-1/2 bath dwelling

Reason for Transfer: "Complete swap." Special Conditions:

Transferee to obtain funds to pay purchase price. See
simultaneous transfer below.

_6- ITEM NO. D-10




17.

18.

19.

LESSEE TRANSFEREE

Name: Laurilyn M. Puni Name: Laurilyn M. Puni &
Res. Lease No.: 6446 Franklin K. Puni, Sr.
Lease Date: 4/26/1990 Relationship: Lessee &
Lot No.: 16 Husband

Area/Island: Anahola, Kauai Loan Assump: NoO

Property Sold: Yes Applicant: No

Amount: $115,390.00
Improvements: 3 bedroom 1-1/2 bath dwelling

Reason for Transfer: "Would like to share my lease with my
husband, Franklin K.Puni, Sr." Special Conditions:
Transferees to obtain funds to pay purchase price.

Name: Robert F. Rowland Name: Kaihikapu-0-Kakuhihewa
Res. Lease No.: 9901 Leina'ala Salanoca

Lease Date: 9/1/2002 Relationship: None

Lot No.: 21 Loan Assump: No

Area/Igland: Waianae, dahu Applicant: Yes, Oahu IW Res.,
Property Sold: Yes 8/19/2009

Amount: $315,000.00
Improvements: 4 bedroom, 2 bath dwelling

Reason for Transfer: "Charlene Rowland (wife) has been
named successor of another homestead property." {Husband
is transferring lease so wife is eligible to receive a
residential lease.} Special Conditions: Transferee to
obtain funds to pay purchase price.

Name: Rowland P. Yee & Name: Rowland P. Yee
Burt K. Hoomana Relationship: Brother
Res. Lease No.: 2953 Loan Assump: No

Lease Date: 5/20/1955 Applicant: No

Lot No.:; 336

Area/Island: Nanakuli, Oahu

Property Sold: No

Amount: N/A

Improvements: 4 bedroom, 1-1/2 bath dwelling

Reason for Transfer: "Keep in the family."

-7- ITEM NO. D-10




20.

21.

22.

LESSEE TRANSFEREE

Name: Eyutanna L. Gomez Name: Eyutanna Lynn Gomez &
Res. Lease No.: to be Harrisson James Gomez
assigned upon loan approwval Relationship: Lessee &
Lease Date: To be determined Husband

Lot No.: 13798 Loan Assump: No
Area/Island: Hoolimalima, Applicant: Yes, Oahu IW Res.,
Oahu 11/12/2008

Property Sold: No
Amount: N/A
Improvements: 3 bedroom, 2 bath dwelling

Reason for Transfer: "Would like to add her husband as a
co-lessee. "

Name: Nicole K. Kotrys Name: Nicole Kapiolani Kotrys
Res. Lease No.: 12745 & Phillip Kahealani Kotrys
Lease Date: To be determined Relationship: Lessee &

Lot No.: 13757 Husband

Area/TIsland: Hoolimalima, Loan Assump: No

Oahu Applicant: No

Property Sold: No
Amount: N/A
Improvements: 3 bedroom, 2-1/2 bath dwelling

Reason for Transfer: "Would like to add her husband as a
co-lessee. "

Name: Ruth Ligsay Name: Ruth M. Ligsay &

Reg. Lease No.: To be Michael Cornelius Kaul Ligsay
assigned upon loan approval Relationship: Lessee & Son
Lease Date: To be determined Loan Assump: No

Lot No.: 13788 Applicant: No
Area/Island: Hoolimalima,
Oahu

Property Sold: No
Amount: N/A
Improvements: 3 bedroom, 2 bath dwelling

Reason for Transfer: "Would like to add her son as a co-
lessee. "

-8- ITEM NO. D-10




LESSEE

23. Name: Charlette P. Arruda

Res, Lease No.: 11775
Lease Date: 12/2/2006
Lot No.: UNDV232

Area/Island: East Kapolei,

QOahu

Property Sold: No
Amount: N/A
Improvements: None

TRANSFEREE

Name: Anthony K. Cabrera
Relationship: None

Lean Assump: No
Applicant: No

Reason for Transfer: "Help / give to a cousin / relative."

24, Name: Kelthlynn L. Gramberg

Res. Lease No.: 11248
Lease Date: 9/16/2006
Lot No.: UNDV(Q50
Area/Island: Waimanalo,
Property Sold: No
Amount: N/A
Improvements: None

Reason for Transfer: "Keep in

25. Name: Kolaiah K. K. Jardine

Agr. Lease No.: 6956
Lease Date: 10/1/1986
Lot No.: 11

Area/Island: Makuu, Hawaiil

Property Sold: No
Amount: N/A
Improvements: None

Name: William H. Gramberg
Relationship: Brother

Loan Assump: NoO

Applicant: Yes, Oahu IW Res.,
10/19/2007

family.™

Name: Odetta K. Samson
Relationship: Aunty

Loan Assump: No

hpplicant: Yes, Maui IW Agr.,
8/9/1588

Reason for Transfer: "Family will take over farm and see to
it that they are the caretakers of plans that I had set

forth but am not able to do,

due to care taking of

grandparents."
Assignments for the Month of October 16 25
Previous FY '1l6é - '17 balance 40
Fy '16 - '17 total to date 65
Assignments for FY '15 - '16 259

ITEM NO. D-10




STATE OF HAWAIT
DEPARTMENT OF HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS

October 17, 2016

TO: Chairman and Members, Hawaiian Homes Commission
THROUGH: Dean Oshiro, Acting HSD 2dminigstrator
Homestead Services Division
FROM: Juan Garcia, Oahu District Offgce Supervisor
Homestead Services Divisio
SUBJECT: Approval of Amendment of Leagehold Interest

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTICN

To approve the amendment of the leasehold interest
listed below.

DISCUSSION
geventeen (17) amendments of lease.
1. Lessee: Lily K. Aio
Res. Lease No.: 9321
Lot No., Area, Island: 8, Kaniohale, Hawaii
Amendment : 7o amend the tenancy to severalty
due to death of a joint tenant
lessee.
2. Lessee: Angeline XK. Apo
Res. Le&ase NO.: 7346
.ot No., Area, Island: 116, Nanakuli, Oahu
Amendment : 1o amend the lease to record the
death of joint tenant lessee,
Melvin J. K. Apo.
3. Lessee: Verner H. Brash
Res. Lease No.: 3805
Lot No., Area, Island: 63, Nanakuli, Oahu
Amendment : To amend the lease to incorporate

the currently used terms,
covenants, and conditions in the
lease.

ITEM NO. D-11




lLiessee:
Res.
Lot No., Area,
Amendment :

Leggsee:

Agr. Lease No.
Lot No., Area,
Amendment :

Lessee:
Agr.
Lot No., Area,
Amendment:

Lessee:
Res.
Lot No., Area,
Amendment ;

Lessee:
Res.
Lot No., Area,
Amendment :

Lease No.:

L.ease No.:

Lease No.:

Island:

Island:

Island:

Island:

Lease No.:

Tsland:

Terrylynn K. Crichton

3338

342, Keaukaha, Hawaii

To amend the lease to incorporate
the currently used terms,
covenants, and conditions in the
lease.

Bob C. Freitas

2000

55, Kewalo, Qahu

To amend lease title and lessor's
name, to add currently used lease
termg and conditions in the lease.

Nancy L. M. K. Honda

4204

22A, Puukapu, Hawaii

To amend the lease to update the
property description and to
incorporate the currently used
terms, covenants, and conditions to
the lease.

Kolaiah K.K. Jardine

6956

11, Makuu, Hawaii

To incorporate the UX0O terms into
the lease.

Mary Ann K. Kaahaaina

272

34, Nanakuli, ©Oahu

To amend the lease title and
lessor's name, complete the
property description, to
incorporate the currently used
terms, covenants, & conditions in
the lease, to extend the lease
terms to an aggregate term of 199
years.

ITEM NC. D-11




10.

11.

12.

13.

Lessee:
Res.
Lot No., Area,
Amendment :

Lessee:
Res.
Lot No., Area,
Amendment :

Lessee:

Resg.
Lot No., Area,
Amendment :

Legsee:
Res.
Lot No., Area,
Amendment:

Lessee:
Res.
Lot No., Area,
Amendment :

Lease NO.:

Island:

Lease NoO.:

Island:

Lease No.:

Tsland:

Lease No.:

Island:

Lease No.:

Isliand:

Emmajean O. Kahumokxu

3250

113, Laiopua, Hawail

To amend the tenancy to severalty
due to death of co-lessee.

Niki Kanui

3250

235B, Nanakuli, Oahu

To amend the lease title and
lessor's name, complete the
property description, to
incorporate the currently used
terms, covenants, & conditions in
the lease, to extend the lease
terms to an aggregate term of 199
years.

Clarence Palu Kekahuna,

Marlene P.A. Mier

578

42, Nanakuli, Oahu

To amend the lease title and lessor
name, to incorporate the currently
used terms, covenants, and
conditions in the lease, and to
extend the lease term to an
aggregate term of 199 years.

Egsther P.
7256

4, Nanakuli, Oahu

To amend the commencement date and
complete the property description.

Lum

Lyle L.L. Marfil

3554

88, Waimanalo, Ozhu

To amend the lease to incorporate
the currently used Lerms,
covenants, and conditions to the
lease.

ITEM NO. D-11




14.

1i5.

16.

17.

Amendments for
Previous FY
FY ‘16 -

Amendments for FY

lLessee:
Res.
Lot No., Area,
Amendment :

Legsee:
Agr.
Lot No., Area,
Amendment ;

Lessee:
Res.
Lot No., Area,
Amendment :

L.essee:
Res.
Lot No., Area,
Amendment :

‘16 -

Lease No.:

*1i5 -

L.ease NoO.:

'Island:

Lease No.:

Island:

Island:

Lease No.:

Island:

the Month of QOctober
17 balance
17 total to date

'16

Kenneth K. Nakaahiki

3794

246h, Nanakulili, Cahu

To amend the lease title and lessor
name, and to incorporate the
currently used terms, covenants,
and conditions in the lease.

Casey K. Olsen

11854

18520, Kapolei, Hawaiil

To amend the commencement date,
number, and property description
due to final subdivision approval.

lot

Skylla A. Villanueva

3442

112-A, Hoolehua, Molokail

To amend the lease title and lessor
name, to incorporate the currently
used terms, covenants, and
conditions in the leases, and to
update the property description and
lot number.

Rowland P. Yee, Burt K. Hoomana
2953

336, Nanakuli, ©Oahu

To amend the lease title and
legsor's name, to incorporate the
currently used terms, covenants, &
conditions in the lease, to extend
the lease terms to an aggregate

term of 199 vyears.

'l6 17
49
66

152

ITEM NO. D-11




STATE OF HAWATI
DEPARTMENT OF HAWAIIAN HCME LANDS

October 17, 2016

TO: Chairman and Members, Hawaiian Homes @&Spmmission

THROUGH: Dean Oshiro, Acting HSD Administrator

FROM:; Juan Garcia, Qahu District Of e Supervisor
Homestead Services Division

SUBJECT: Approval to Issue a Non-Excluffive License for Rooftop

Photovoltaic Systems for Certain Lessees

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION

To approve the igsuance of a non-exclusive license to
allow the Permittee to provide adequate services related to
the installation, maintenance, and operation of a photovoltaic
system on the premises leased by the respective Lessees.

The non-exclusive license 1is the Lessee
cannot issue his/her own licenses.

necessary as

DISCUSSICN
Six (6) non-exclusive licenses.

1. Lessee: Lynn H. Hernandez
Res. Lease No.: 12014
Lot No., Area, Island: 16923, Xaupea, 0Oahu
Permittee: Sunrun Inc.

2. Lessee: Natasha P. Kaneakua
Res. Lease No.: 11660
Lot No., Area, Island: 18607, Kanehili, ©Cahu
Permittee: Sunrun Inc.

3. Lessee: Francis Kauhane
Agr. Lease No.: 6168
Lot No., Area, Island: 10, Puukapu, Hawall
Permittee: SunRun Inc.

ITEM NO.




4. Lessee:
Res.
Lot No., Area,
Permittee:

5, Lessee:
Res.
Lot No., Aresz,
Permittee:

6. Lessee:
Res. Lease No.
Lot No., Area,
Permittee:

Non-Exclusive ILicense for October
'17 balance
"1l7 total to date

Previous FY '1l6 -

Fy '16 -

Non-Exclusive License for FY

Lease No.:
Island:

Lease NO.:
Island:

Island:

Roy K. Lewi

10232

122, Kawaihae, Hawailil
SunPower Capital, LLC
Henry T.K. Makua
11417

17213, Kaupea, Oahu

Sunrun Inc.

Luis C. Navarro Jr.

11693
18509, Kanehili, ©Oahu
Sunrun Inc.
'16 6
14
20
15 - 'le 214

ITEM NOQ. D-12




STATE OF HAWATIL
DEPARTMENT OF HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS

October 17, 2016

TO: Chairman and Members, Hawalian Homes Commission
FROM: Dean Oshiro, Acting HSD Administrator
THRU: Juan Garcia, Oahu District Offj Supervisor

Homestead Services Division

SUBJECT: Commission Designation of Succéssor - Verner H. Brash,
Lease No. 3805, Lot No. 63, Nanakuli, Oahu

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION

To approve the designation of John Kalanialoha Kaai,
Jr. (John) and Coralene Naneki Kaail (Coralene), as successors to
Residential Lease No. 3805, Lot No.63, Nanakuli, Oahu, for the
remaining term of the lease, subject to payment to the
Department of Hawaiian Home Lands (DHHL) within 90 days from the
completion of the lease successorship document for the unpaid
balance owing on the DHHL Contract of Loans No. 15270 and 15271.

DISCUSSION

Verner H. Brash (Decedent} was awarded the Lease
commencing on November 21, 1969.

On May 14, 1996, the Decedent designated his wife,
Irma J. Brash (Irma,) and his son, Verner K. Brash, Jr. (Verner
Jr.) as joint tenant successors.

On September 19, 1998 the Decedent passed away.

On June 22, 2015, the DHEL received the death
certificates of the Decedent and the designated successors, Irma
and Verner Jr.

In compliance with the Administrative Rule 10-3-63,
the department published legal ads in the Honolulu Star
Advertiser, The Garden Isle, the Hawalli Tribune Herald, the West
Hawaii Today, and The Maui News on September 6, 16, 20, and 30,

ITEM NO. D-13




2015, to notify all interested, eligible and qualified heirs of
the Decedent, to submit their successorsgship claim to the Lease.

The DHHL received a successorship c¢laim from the
Decedent’s daughter, Gwendolyn Xaai (Gwendolyn}), who has been
determined to be 32.8125% Hawaiian ancestry and eligible for

successorship to the Lease. The DHHI. also recelived a successor
claim from the Decedent’s grandson, John, and granddaughter,
Coralene. Both have been determined to be 53.90625% Hawaiilan

ancestry and are eligible for successorship to their late
grandfather’s Lease.

Pursuant to Section 209 of the Hawalian Homes
Commission Act of 1920, as amended (Act), when a lessee fails to
designate a successor, the commission is authorized to terminate
this lease or to continue the lease by designating a successor.
Section 209 states in part that the department may select from
only the foliowing qualified relatives of the decedent:

1. Husband or wife; or

2. If there 1is no Thusband or wife, then the
children; or

3. If there is no husband, wife, or child, then the
grandchildren; or

4, If there is no husband, wife, child, or
grandchild, then the brothers or sisters; or

5. If there is no husband, wife, child, grandchild,
brother, or sister, then from the fecllowing
relatives of the lessee who are native Hawaiilan:
father and mother, widows or widowers of the
children, widows or widowers of the brothers and
sisters, or nieces and nephews.

Based on the Act, Gwendolyn has priority to succeed to
leasehold interest. BEowever, on August 17, 2016, Gwendolyn
rescinded her claim.

Improvements to the homestead lot <consist of a 3
bedrcom and 2 Dbath, single family dwelling, which was
constructed in 1953.

There are two outstanding DHHL loans. Contract of
Loann No. 15270 in the amount of approximately $15,332, and

-2- ITEM NO. D-13




Contract of Loan No. 15271 in the amount of approximately
30,178.

The lease rent account reports a credit balance of
$51.00 and the real property tax is paid current.

The Department requests approval of its
recommendation. :

-3- ITEM NO. D-13




STATE OF HAWAIT
DEPARTMENT OF HAWAITAN HOME LANDS

October 17, 2016

TO: Chairman and Members, Hawalian Homes Commission

THROUGH: Dean Oshiro, Acting Administrator
Homestead Services Divigion

FROM: Juan Garcia, Oahu District Of e Supervisor
Homestead Services Division

SUBJECT: Commission Designation of Suddessor
CLEMENT K. MAHIATI, JR.
Lease No. 11415, Lot No. 17214, Kaupea, Oahu

RECOMMENDED MOTIQN/ACTION

To approve the designation of Clement Xahalemauna
Mahial, successor to his late son’s Residential Lease No. 11415,
Lot No. 17214, for the remaining term of the lease.

DISCUSSICN

On May 25, 2007, Clement K. Mahiai, Jr., received Kaupea
Regsidence Lease No. 11415, Lot No. 17214, through a transfer from
higs father, Clement K. Mahiai.

On October 15, 2015, the Department zeceived the
Decedent’s death certificate, confirming his date of death on
September 20, 2015. The Decedent did not name a successor to his
lease.

In compliance with Administrative Rule §10-3-63, the
Department published legal ads in the Honolulu Star Advertiser,
The Hawall Tribune-Herald, The West Hawaii Today, The Maui News,
and The Garden Isle newspapers on February 7, 17, 22, and March 2,
2016, to notify all interested, eligible and qualified heirs of
the Decedent, to submit their lease successorship claims.

The Department received one successorship claim from the

Decedent’s father, Clement Kahalemauna Mahiai. He has been
determined to be 50% Hawailian and eligible for successorship.

ITEM NO. D-14




Pursuant to Section 209 of the Hawaliian Home Commission
Act of 1920 (Act), as amended, when a lessee fails to designate a
successor, the commission is authorized to terminate the lease or
to continue the lease by designating a successor. Section 209
states in part that the Department may select from only the
following qualified relatives in priority order:

1. Husband or wife; or

2. If there is no husband or wife, then the children;
or

3. If there is no husband, wife, or child, then the
grandchildren; or

4. If there is no husband, wife, child, or grandchild,
then brothers or sisters; or

5. TIf there is no husband, wife, child, grandchild,
brother, or sister, then from the following
relatives of the lessee who are native Hawalian:
father and mother, widows or widowers of the
children, widows or widowers of the brothers and
gisters, or nieces and nephews.

Existing improvements consist of a three-bedroom, two-
bath single family dwelling built in 2006.

There is an outstanding mortgage loan with HomeStreet
Bank in the original amount of $216,268.00. The lease rent has a
credit of $89.00. Real property tax 1is paid current and the
amount of $150.00 is due on Februvary 21, 2017,

The Department requests the approval of its
recommendation.

-2- ITEM NO. D-14




STATE OF HAWATI
DEPARTMENT OF HAWAITIAN HOME LANDS

October 17, 2016

TO: Chairman and Members, Hawailan Homes Commission

THROUGH: Dean Oshiro, Acting Administrator
Homestead Services Division

FROM: Juan Garcia, Oahu District Cf e Supervisor
Homestead Services Division

SUBJECT: Deny the Request for Contest Case Hearing
Hannah Chang (Dec’d), Residential Lease No. 4140,

Lot No. 10, Waimanalo, Oahu

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION

To deny the request for contested case hearing from Mia
Obciana (see Exhibit 1), on behalf of minor Micheal Tacub, Jr.,
regarding the successorship of Residential Lease No. 4140,
Lot No. 10, Waimanalo, Oahu.

DISCUSSION

On March 1, 1974, Eleanor Malle Chang (Eleancr),
received Department of Hawailan Home Lands Residential Lot Lease
No. 4140, Lot Ng¢. 10, Waimanalc, Oahu (Lease).

Following Eleanor’s death, her hushand, Harry F. Y.
Chang, received the Lease by way of the Transfer Through
Successorship, dated October 30, 1995. On February 18, 1889,
Harry designated his then wife, Hannah N. K. Chang (Hannah), as
his successor to the Lease.

On May 11, 2002, Harry passed away and the leasehold
interest in the Lease was succeeded by Hannah.

On November 24, 2008, Hannah designated her son, Micheal
L. Tacub (Micheal), as her successor to the Lease.

On July 26, 2015, the Department received Hannah’'s death
certificate from Micheal, whereby notifying the Department of

ITEM NO. D-15




Hannah's passing on September 2, 2014. To determine Micheal’'s
eligibility to succeed to the Lease, he was asked to provide a
copy of his birth certificate. However, the Department did not
receive a copy of Micheal'’'s birth certificate as regquested.

On December 17, 2015, Micheal'’'s sister, Maxine
Biddinger, delivered to the Department a copy of Micheal’s death
certificate, which confirmed he passed away on October 18, 2015.

The successorship of the Lease from the Decedent to
Micheal was not completed prior to Micheal'’s death.

Pursuant to Section 209 of the Hawaiian Home Commission
Act of 1920 {Act), as amended, when a lessee fails to designate a
successor, the commission is authorized to terminate the lease or
to continue the lease Dby designating a successor. Section 209
states 1in part that the department may select from only the
following qualified relatives in priority order:

1. Husband or wife; or

2. If there is nc husband or wife, then the children;
or

3. If there is no husband, wife, or child, then the
grandchildren; or

4. If there is no husband, wife, child, or grandchild,
then brothers or sistexs; or

5. If there is no husband, wife, c¢hild, grandchild,
brother, or sister, then from the following
relatives of the lessee who are native Hawaiian:
father and mother, widows or widowers of the
children, widows or widowers of the brothers and
sisters, or nieces and nephews.

The Hawaii Administrative Rules (Rules) §10-3-63 states
that upon the death of a lessee leaving no designated successor,
the department shall publish a public notice at least once in each
of four consecutive weeks in a newspaper of general circulation in
the State to officially notify all interested and qualifying
relatives of a deceased lessee to submit their successorship claim
to the lease.

A Public Notice was published on February 7, 17, 21 &
March 2, 2016, and the four (4) month publication period expired
on June 7, 2016.

Prior to the expiration of the publication period, the
Department received successorship claims from Hannah’s daughter,

-2- ITEM NO. D-15




Valeriana L. Tacub (Valeriana}), and from Hannah’'s grandson,
Micheal A. Tacub, Jr.

Pursuant to Section 209 of the Act, Valeriana has the
priority over Micheal Jr. to succeed to the Lease. At its meeting
on July 18, 2016, the Hawallian Homes Commission approved the
Department’s recommendation to designate Valeriana as the
successor to the Lease.

HAR §10-5-31 {(d) states that it is the policy of the
commission mnot to initiate ©proceedings where the matters
complained of involve a private controversy redressable in the
courts and where the public interest is not involved, or where it
ig clear on the face of the complaint that there has heen no
violation of the law or any rule of the commission.

The Department processed the successorship of the
Decedent’s interest in the Lease in accordance with the Act and
the Rules.

The Department seeks the approval of its recommendation.

-3~ ITEM NO. D-15




LAW OFFICE OF MIA D. OBCIANA

LIMITED LiABILITY LAW COMPANY

TEL: (BOB) 492-684B
FAX: (BO8) 262-0005

1003 BISHOP STREET, 27" FLOOR
MIAGMOOLAWOFFICE.COM

HonoLUtJ, HAWAII 56813
WWW.MDOLAWOFFICE.COM

1d3g

August 22, 2016

65 1Y w2 9nygp0
30,
3hoH

g
wu‘?ﬁ} ;

_]obéy(‘l:lﬁ:u,mmni
Department of Hawailan Home Lands

P.O, Box 1879 .

Honoluly, Hawaii 96805
Rer Hannal N.K. Chang, Residential Lease No. 4140, 1ot Ne. 10 imgnak
Oabu

Denr Ms. Masagarani,
"T"his lette is to ruguest a contested case hearing regatding the succussotship

assignment of the above-referenced lease pursuant to Hawaii Revised Statutes, Chapter 91, ¢f

g,
Enclosed with this request aze the documents requested during the henring held on
July 18, 2016, Please do not hesitate o contact me if you have any questions of require

furrther information,
Singerely, |

Mia D, Obciana

mackosures
CC: client

-4~ ITEM NO. D-15
EXHIBIT 1




STATE OF HAWATT
DEPARTMENT OF HAWATTAN HOME LANDS

October 17, 2016

TO: Chairman and Members, Hawaiian Homes Commission

THROUGH: Dean Oshiro, Acting HSD Administrator
Homestead Services Division

FROM: Juan Garcia, Cahu District Office Supervisor
Homestead Services Division

SUBJECT: Approval of Subdivision, Trahsfer of a Portion of
Lease, Amendment of Lease No. 3106,
Lot No. 35, Keaukaha, Hawaii
Jennie K. Silva

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION

1l. To approve the request of Jennie K. Silva (Jennie)
to subdivide Department of Hawaiian Home Lands Residential Lease
No. 3106, Lot No. 35, ZXReaukaha, Hawaii, consisting of 42,183
square feet, and further identified as TMK (3) 2-1-021:054 into
two (2) lots, provided that Jennie shall be responsible for all
cost incurred in the processing and obtaining of the
subdivision, including but not limited to surveying fees, fees
impeosed by the County of Hawaii (County), fees for utility
(electric, water, etc.) and other fees associated with the
subdivision of Lot No. 35.

2. To approve the amendment of Lease No. 3106, to
reflect the subdivision of Lot No. 35 into two (2) lots; to
update the property description of original Lot No. 35; and to
amend the lease title and lessor name; to incorporate the
currently used terms, covenants, and conditions in the lease.

3. To approve the designation of Residential Lease
No. 3106, demising the newly created lot.

4. To approve the transfer of the newly created lot,
under Lease No. 3106-B, to Damien B. Silva (Damien).

ITEM NO. D-16




5. The above are subject to the completion of the
survey work done by a licensed surveyor, including but not
limited to the surveying and staking of boundary corners of the
lots, submitting the required number of final subdivision maps
to the County, preparing and submitting the legal description of
the lots to the Department of Hawaiian Home Lands (Department),
applying to the County for subdivision approval, obtaining the
tax map keys for the Lots, and final subdivision epproval by the
County of Hawaii.

DISCUSSION

Jennie received Residence Lot Leasge No. 3106, Lot No.
35, located in Keaukaha, by way of the Transfer Through
Successorship and Amendment to Lease 3106, dated June 23, 1993.

Jennie is requesting the approval to subdivide her lot
into two lots and to glve her son, Damien, the other lot. Once
the lot is subdivided, Jennie will then retain one lecot for
herself and Damien will receive the newly created lot. Damien’s
Hawaiian blood gquantum is deemed to be at 25%; therefcore, he is
gualified to receive a transfer of a portion of the lot.

Section 10-3-38 of the Administrative Rules (Rules)
states that “A lessee of a residential lot, with approval of the
commission, may subdivide and transfer a portion of the lot for
the remaining term of the lease to any individual who is native
Hawalian and is at least 18 vyears old; provided that after the

transfer, each lot conforms to County =zoning standards. The
department shall not be reguired to finance the construction of
the house on the transferred portion.” The Rules also state

“The Department shall not be reqgquired to pay for any costs
incurred in the processing and obtaining of the subdivision.”

Attached is “Exhibit A" which illustrates the proposed
plan to subdivide the lot intoc two lots. The existing home is
located on the front portion of Lot No. 35, which is to be
retained by Jennie.

There is no outstanding lcan attached to the lease.
The lease rent to the Department and real property tax owed to

the County of Hawall is current.

The Department recommends the approval of its
recommendations.

-2- ITEM NO. D-16




26 Wy 811300
1
mlﬂﬁnnjﬁf

V\ﬁt\ami i © \U —_

“3- ITEM NO. D-16
EXHIBIT A




TO:

FROM:

THRU :

SUBJECT :

STATE QF HAWATI
DEPARTMENT OF HAWAITAN HOME LANDS

Qctobker 17, 2016

Chairman and Members, Hawaiian Homes Commission
Dean Oshiro, Acting HSD Administrato

Juan Garcia, Oahu District Off4 Supervisor
Homestead Services Division

Request to Schedule Contested Case Hearing -
David K. Benevedes, Lease No. 8189, Lot No. 29,
Waimanalo, Oahu

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION

To approve the scheduling of a contested case hearing
for the above mentioned lessee for lease violations.

DISCUSSION

The lessee has viclated the terms and conditions of
his homestead lease, therefore, we recommend that a contested
case hearing be scheduled for the following lease wviclations
listed below:

1. Failure to occupy the homestead lot.

2. Failure to maintain and keep the homestead property

in a “"neat and attractive condition.”

3. Falilure to pay the Department of Hawaiian Home Lands
the appraised value of 5231,000, within 90 days from

December 23, 2015.

The Department requests approval of

recommendation.

its

ITEM NO. D-17




STATE OF HAWAIT
DEPARTMENT OF HAWAITAN HOME LANDS

October 17, 2016

TO: Chairman and Members, Hawailan Homes Commission

THROUGH: Dean Oshiro, Acting Administrato
Homestead Services Division

FROM: Mona L. Kapaku, Homestead District Operations Manager
Homestead Services Division

SUBJECT: Commission Designation of Successor
GENEVIEVE M. CLUBB
Lease No. 5961, Lot No. 6, Waiehu Kou, Mauil

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION

To approve the designation of Vinson Thecodore Leialocha
Sylva (Vinson), as successor to Residential Lease No. 5961, Lot
No. 6, Waiehu Kou, Maui for the remaining term of the lease.

DISCUSSION

Genevieve M. Clubb (Decedent} was awarded the Lease
commencing on August 1, 1985. The commencement date was amended
f£o August 26, 1993.

On November 30, 1998, the Decedent designated her
daughters, Vyvian L.L. Clubb (Vyvian), as the primary successor
and Valeena L.L. Clubb (Valeena), as the alternate successor.

On August 31, 2015, the Decedent passed away.

On September 15, 2015, the Department received the
Decedent’s death certificate.

Upon review of the designated successors qualification
to succeed to the leasehold interest, Vyvian and Valeena has been
determined to be 18.75% Hawallan ancestry and are therefore not
qualified to succeed to the leasehold interest.

ITEM NO. D-18




In compliance with the Administrative Rule 10-3-63, the
Department published legal ads in the Honolulu Star Advertiser,
the Hawalil Tribune Herald, the West Hawaii Today, The Maul News,
and The Garden Island newspapers on February 7, 17, 21, and March
2, 2016, to notify all interested, eligible and qualified heirs of
the Decedent, to submit their lease successorship claims.

The Department received a successorship claim from the
Decedent’s grandson, Vinson, who has been determined to be at

least 35.15% Hawaiian ancestry and eligible for successorship.

Pursuant to Section 209 of the Hawallan Home Commission

Act of 1920 (Act), as amended, when a lessee fails to designate a
successor, the commission is authorized to terminate the lease or
to continue the lease by designating a successor. Section 209

states in part that the Department may select £from only the
following qualified relatives in priority order:

1. Husband or wife; or

2. If there is no husband or wife, then the children;
or

3. If there is no husband, wife, or child, then the
grandchildren; or

4. If there is no husband, wife, child, or grandchild,
then brothers or sgisters; or

5. If there is no husband, wife, child, grandchild,
brother, or sister, then from the following
relatives of the lessee who are native Hawaiian:
father and mother, widows or widowers of the
children, widows or widowers of the Dbrothers and
sisters, or nieces and nephews.

Existing improvements congist of a 1 bedroom, and 2
bath, single family dwelling, which was constructed in 1985.

The lease rent account reports a credit alance of
$66.00 and the real property tax is paid current.

The Department requests approval of its recommendation.

-2- ITEM NO. D-18




STATE OF HAWATT
DEPARTMENT OF HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS

October 17, 2016

TO: Chairman and Members, Hawailan Homes Commission

FROM: Dean Oshiro, Acting HSD Administrato
Homestead Services Division

THRU : ona Kapaku, District Operati anager
Homestead Services Division

SUBJECT: Commission Designation of Suctessor - Jane M. Sobczak,
Lease No. 7537, Lot No. 130, Waichuli, Maui

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION

1. To approve the designation of Alice Leialoha Kala
(Alice), as successor to Residential Lease No. 7537, Lot No.130,
Waiochuli, Maui, for the remaining term of the lease, subject to
payment to the Department within 90 days from the execution of
the lease for the appraised value of $235,500.00; and

2. To approve the payment of the net proceeds, in
the amount of the appraised value of the improvements less any
outstanding debts attached to the Lease, to the husband, Stephen
Sobczak (Stephen), subject to the Department’s receipt of the
$235,500.00 payment.

DISCUSSION

Jane M. Sobczak (Decedent), was awarded the Lease,
dated October 24, 1989, commencing on February 7, 2002, as
amended.

The Decedent designated her non-Hawaiian husband,
Stephen, to receive the net proceeds, which was approved and
signed on October 24, 1989, by then Chair, Ilima Piianaia.

Based on the available copy of the Decedent’s Obituary
and the confirmation of the Decedent’s death on March 29, 2006
through the Social Security Death Index, and in compliance with
the Administrative Rule 10-3-63, the department published legal

ITEM NO. D-19




ads in the Honolulu Star Advertiser, The Garden Isle, the Hawaii
Tribune Herald, the West Hawaili Today, and The Maui News on
February 7, 17, 21, and March 2, 2016, to notify all interested,
eligible and qualified heirs of the Decedent, to submit their
successorship claim to the lease.

Oon May 12, 2016, the Department received the
Decedent's death certificate from Alice.

The Department received one successorship claim from
Alice, who has been determined to be 96.875% Hawaiian ancestry
and is eligible for successorship to her late aunt’s Lease.

Pursuant to Section 209 of the Hawailan Homes
Commission Act of 1920, as amended (Act), when a lessee fails to
designate a successor, the commission is authorized to terminate
this lease or to continue the lease by designating a successor.
Section 209 states in part that the department may select from
only the following qualified relatives of the decedent:

1. Huskband or wife; or

2. If there is 1no husband or wife, then the
children; cor

3. If there is no husband, wife, or child, then the
grandchildren; or

4, If there is no husband, wife, child, or
grandchild, then the brothers or sisters; or

5. If there is no husband, wife, child, grandchild,
brother, or sister, then from the following
relatives of the lessee who are native Hawaiian:
father and mother, widows or widowers of the
children, widows or widowers of the brothers and
sisters, or nieces and nephews,

Improvements to the homestead lot consist of a
2 bedroom and 2 Dbath, single family dwelling, which was
constructed in 2007. The improvements have been appraised at a
value of $235,500.00 by Theodore R. Kesaji, Valley Isle
Appraisal Company, dated August 3, 2016.

There is an outstanding FHA loan with PennyMac, dated
September 14, 2003, with an original loan amount of $172,489.00.

-2- ITEM NO. D-19




The Lease rent account reports a credit balance of
$89.00 and the real property tax is paid current.

The Department requests approval of its
recommendation.

-3- ITEM NO. D-19




STATE OF HAWATIT
DEPARTMENT OF HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS
October 18, 2016
TO: Chairman and Members, Hawalian Homeg Commission

THRU: Dean Oshirec, Acting Administrator
Bomestead Services Divisgion

FROM: Jim Du Pont, West Hawall District Office Supervisor
Homestead Services Division

SUBJECT: Ratification of Designation of Successor to Leasehold
Interest, JAMES P, AKIONA, SR., Lease No. 9043, Lot
Nos. 1 to 5, Honokaia, Hawaii and Lease No. 10155, Lot
No. 1, Honokaia, Hawaii

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION

To zratify the Chairman’s decision to approve the
designation of JAMES P. AKIONA, JR. (Jr.) a8 successor to
Pastoral Leazse No. 9043, Lot Nog. 1 to 5, and Lease No. 10155,
Lot No. 1, both situated at Honokaia, Hawaii, for the remaining
term of the leases.

DISCUSSION

James P. Akiona, Sr., (Decedent) was awarded Pastoral
Lease No. 9043, Lot No. 16-a, Puukapu, Waimea, commencing on
February 1, 1991, consisting of 100 acres. In 2006, pursuant to
a settlement agreement in the Aged Hawailians case, the Decedent
surrendered his Puukapu lot in exchange for an undivided
interest in a lot in Honokaia. In 2007, Lease No. 9043 was
amended to reflect the demise of five (5) subdivided 20-acre
lets. Decedent was alsc awarded an additional 200 acres under
Pastoral Lease No. 10155.

In 2007, the Decedent and members of his family signed
an agreement to distribute Lease No. 9043 and Lease No. 10155,

and the respective lots to certain individuals.

Thereafter, the Decedent submitted multiple transfer
requests and Designation of Successor (DS) forms.

ITEM NO. D-20




However, on January 28, 2009, the Decedent rescinded
all prior transfer reguest and DS forms. On the same date the
Decedent submitted new DS forms designating his eldest son,
James Akiona Jr., as successor to all of his lots.

Later, the Decedent’s son, Harold Akiona, signed a DS
form, as the Decedent’'s agent, naming himself as successor.
Harold Akiona relied on a Durable Power of attorney (DPA),
executed in 2008. The Department responded that this DS raised
a potential conflict of interest and requested that the Decedent
sign a new DS himself. However, the Department was informed
that the Decedent was no longer of sound mind and never received
another DS form signed by the Decedent.

Later, Harold Akiona filed several transfer requests
to the Department which were denied for various reasons.

On February 17, 2012, Harold &akiona signed new DS
forms designating his sister, Neddie R. K. Akiona DeJesus, as
succegsor to all of the lots. Twe days later, on February 19,
2012, the Decedent died.

The 2012 DS forms signed by Harold 2akiona, as the
Decedent’s agent, are invalid because 1} the DPA did not
expressly grant him the authority to designate successors, and
2) even i1f it did, such authority is not something that can be
legally delegated to an agent.

Further, the 2007 agreement does not appear to
designate successors to the Leases, and even if i1t did, the law
is clear that a private agreement such as this cannot preclude a
DHHL lessee from changing his or her successor designation.

The last DS forms that appear to be validly executed
by the deceased lessee are the ones dated January 28, 2009,
designating James Akiona Jr. as successor.

On September 21, 2015, this acticn was submitted to
the HHC for decision, however it was deferred due to issues
brought about by some of the Akiona family members. In May of
2016, letters were malled to Mr. Akiona Jr. and Ms. DeJesus
allowing them 30 days to provide evidence to support their
respective claims to the successorship. Letters of testimony
from various family members were received.

2 ITEM NO. D-20




However, none of the documents submitted provided any
sufficient evidence for DHHL to alter its recommendation to the
action item originally submitted to the Hawaiian Homes
Commisgion back on September 21, 2015.

The Chairman has approved of this designation and
pursuant to HAR § 10-2-17 requests that the Commission ratify
this decision.

-3- ITEM NO. D-20




DEPARTMENT OF HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS
HAWAIIAN HOMES COMMISSION
OCTOBER 17 & 18, 2016
HILO, HAWAII

E-ITEMS
LAND DEVELOPMENT DIVISION



STATE OF HAWAII
DEPARTMENT OF HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS
October 17, 2016
TO: Chairman and Members, Hawaiian Homes Commission
THROUGH: Norman L. Sakamoto, Acting LDD Adminis ggiﬁ

FROM : Isaac M. Takahashi, Acting Branch Chief Q’/
Housing Project Branch

SUBJECT: Approval of Lease Award - Douglas K. Sheldon Sr.

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION

Approve the award of Department of Hawaiian Home Lands
Residence Lot Lease to the applicant listed below for 99
yvears, subject to the purchase of the existing improvements
on the lot by way cof a loan or cash.

DISCUSSION

Hoolimalima - Kapoleil Village 6 Residential Lots, Kapolei, Oahu

NAME APPL DATE LOT NO TAX MAP XEY LEASE NO

Sheldon,
Douglas K., Sr. 09/21/1994 13804 1i-9-1-119:121 12748

With the execution of the foregoing leases, 8 single family home
awards have been completed.

ITEM NO. E-2




DEPARTMENT OF HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS
HAWAIIAN HOMES COMMISSION
OCTOBER 17 & 18, 2016
HILO, HAWAII

F-ITEMS
LAND MANAGEMENT DIVISION



STATE OF HAWAII
DEPARTMENT OF HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS

October 17-18, 2016

To: Chairman and Members, Hawaiian Homes Commission
From: Peter “Kahana” Albinio, Jr., Acting Administrator
Land Management Division @/ﬁ(
Subject: Annual Renewal of Right of Entry Permits, East and Central Hawaii Island

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION: That the Hawaiian Homes Commission (HHC)
approves the following actions while developing a process to making short-term agricultural and
pastoral land dispositions available to beneficiaries:

A) Renew all East and Central Hawaii Island Right of Entry Permits as listed on Exhibit
“A” and identified by approximate location on the East and Central Hawaii Island
Map Exhibit “A-1” that are in compliance and issued temporary approvals, as of July
1, 2016, granted by the Hawaiian Homes Commission at its June 2016 meeting under
Agenda Item No. F-3 attached hereto as Exhibit “B”.

B) The annual renewal period, shall be on a month-to-month basis, for up to twelve (12)
months, but no longer than October 30, 2017 or at the next scheduled HHC meeting
on East Hawaii island whichever occurs sooner.

) Authorize the Chairman to negotiate and set forth other terms and conditions that may
be deemed to be appropriate and necessary.

DISCUSSION

At its regularly scheduled monthly meeting held on June 20-21, 2016, the HHC amended the
recommended motion as presented by LMD under its Agenda Item No. F-3, (See Exhibit “B™)
for section A. specifically to read as follows:

A. Extend all, except ROE No. 455, Right of Entry Permits listed on Exhibit
“A” that are in compliance and issued by July 1, 2016, on a month-to-
month basis, until the next scheduled HHC meeting on the island where
the ROE is located.

The meeting minutes indicate that the HHC approved the amended motion, however, the meeting

minutes have yet to be formally approved by the HHC. Therefore this submittal represents
annual renewals for all East Hawaii Island ROE permits only, which shall effectively expire on

ITEM NO. F-1




October 2016

October 30, 2017 or at the next scheduled HHC meeting on East Hawaii island whichever occurs
sooner. As a means of maintaining a process by which PERMITEE’S can be assured that their
permits have been renewed, notification letters will be transmitted accordingly.

For information purposes Exhibit “A” references all Right of Entry Permits on East Hawaii
Island by order of commencement date, land use, then by acreage. While Right of Entry Permits
generate additional revenue to the Trust, its primary purpose provides DHHL the ability to
efficiently manage its lands through the issuance of these short-term dispositions which are
typicaily not needed for longer-term dispositions (such as homesteading or general leases) over a
20-year time period or as dictated by DHHL’s respective island plans. DHHL’s total Hawaii
Island land inventory covers approximately 127,000 acres'. Of its inventory the short-term
dispositions cover 706 acres.

Right of Entry Permits help in having presence on DHHL lands thereby reducing costs for land
management activity functions (i.e. signage, landscaping, fencing, removing trash and derelict
vehicles, and prevents trespassing on unencumbered lands) that DHHL would bear if the lands
were to sit vacant, Permitees are required to assume responsibility for the land, post insurance,
indemnify the department, and manage and maintain the land.

Until improvements to the Revocable Permit Program can be implemented, this process will be
used for Annual Renewals of these month-to-month ROE Permit dispositions.

The table below reflects the revenue generated from ROE permits on East and Central Hawaii
Island, which is approximately 0.5% ($13,624) of the ROE total revenues ($2,826,910) that
DHHL receives statewide. East and Central Hawaii Island holds 7 of the 145 ROE permits
Statewide which are used for various purposes outside of industrial/commercial use. Land
Management Division (LMD) proposes an average increased rent of 4% to 1 of these 7 permitees
whose land use is designated as carctaker/landscape, totaling an increase to $1,523.

East and Central Hawaii Island holds 7 of the 145 ROE permits Statewide which are used strictly
for pastoral/agricultural/caretaker and community use purposes. Of the 7 permitees 4 are Trust
beneficiaries.

1 DHHL Hawaii lsland Plan — Final Report, PBR Hawaii, May 2002

2 ITEM NO. F-1




October 2016

FY 2016 Total FY 2017 Total
Agriculture %264 ] Agriculture $264 1
Carctaker/Landscape $1.464 I Carctaker/Landscape $1.523 1
Commercial $0 . Commercial $0 -
Community $240 1 Community $240 1
Industrial %0 - Industrial $0 -
Office $0 - Office $0 -
Pastoral $11,656 | 3 Pastoral $11,656 | 3
Preservation 50 - Preservation £0 -
Recreation $3 1 Recreation 53 i
Research $0 - Research 50 -
Stabling 50 - Stabling $0 -
$13,624 7 $13.624 7

According to research done by Colliers International, (See Exhibit “C) “the Oahu Industrial
market hit a historic low vacancy rate of 1.65% at year end 2015...rental rates are expected to
rise at a rapid pace...” In light of this research, LMD is recommending a 4% increase in rental
rates. (In June 2015 the HHC approved a 3% increase for the current FY 2016).

For FY 2017, renewals for the 7 Right of Entry Permits located on East and Central Hawaii
[sland total annual increase of $59 in rent revenue as referenced in the table above. Rental fees
for agricultural and pastoral use permits vary and are typically established at less than fair market
rates {discounted) but not less than $240/annum due to various site issues such as, insufficient/no
infrastructure, no legal access, substandard lot size or irregular shape, etc,

AUTHORITY / LEGAL REFERENCE:

§171-55, Hawaii Revised Statutes, as amended, a “permit on a month-to-month basis may
continue for a period not to exceed one year from the date of issuance; provided that the
commission may allow the permit to continue on a month-to-month basis for additional one year
periods.”

RECOMMENDATION:

Land Management Division respectfully requests approval of the motion as stated.

3 ITEM NO. F-1




"ON RILI

IGV'-’ l|ﬂ|HX3

RIGHT OF ENTRY PERMITS EAST AND CENTRAL HAWAII

TYPE ISLAND PERMITTEE/ADDRESS TMK Date Current Fees, |Current Fees, Proposed Fees for Proposed Increase (Annual),
Started  {All Right of Commercial & Commercial & Commercial & industrial
Entry Permits  |Industral Permits  |industrial Permits Parmits
ROE HAWAI| Guy Kaniho, 73-4341 Xukulu Place, Kailua- {3) 3-8-001:007(P} |3/14/2007 |3164
Kona, Hawaii 96740
ROE HAWAI Ginger Patch Center, LLC, 101 Aupuni Street, (3) 2-2-060:001 8/1/2010 |$1,464 51,464 51,523 $59
Hilo, Hawaii 96720
ROE HAWAI Keaukaha Panaewa Farmers Assoclation, Attn: (3) 2-1-025:091 (p) [2/1/2011 |S240
Kihei Ahuna, President, P. O. Box 6844, Hilo,
|Hawaii 96720-8935
ROE HAWAII George Pua, Sr., 180 Chong Street, Hilo, {3) 1-8-011:012 8/1/2000 |5660
Hawaii 96720
ROE HAWAH Charies & Jelena Clay, P. O. Box 159, Honomu, {3) 2-8-011:009 B/1/2005 [$5,796
Hawaii 96728
ROE HAWAIN April Awana-Mattos, 2265 Ainacla Drive, Hilo, (3} 2-8-011:011 {p) |2/1/2010 |%5,200
|Hawaii 96720
ROE HAWAI Hawaii Forest & Trail, Ltd., Robert Pacheco, 78{ Humuula {3) 3-8-001:007(P) |2/1/2003 |$3.00/visitor
S035B Queen Kaahumanu Highway, Kailua-
Kona, Hawaii 96740
Total 513,624
Denotes Beneficiary

-4



JUT N ROE 47 |

-

ROE 476
8l ROE 477 |

\ .

_|

2.
~Google earth




STATE OF HAWAII
DEPARTMENT OF HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS

June 20-21, 2016

To: Chairman and Members, Hawniian Homes Commission
Throuph: Peter *Kahana Albinio, Jr., Acting Administrator

Land Management Division M
From: Kalei Young.m Management Branch Manager

Land Management Division
Subject: Annual Renewa! of Right of Entry Permits, Statewide
APPLICANTS:
VARIOUS
RECOMMENDED MOTJON/ACTION: That the Hawaiian Homes Commission (HHC)

approves the following actions:

A.  Extend all Right of Entry Permits listed on Exhibit “A™ that are in compliance and

issued by July 1, 2016, on a month-to-month basis, for up to iwelve (12) months, but no
longer than June 30, 2017,

B.  Authorize the Chairman to negotiate and set forth other terms and conditions that may
be deemed to be appropriate and necessary.

LOCATION:
VARIQUS

AREA:
VARIOUS

ITEMNO. F-3

EXHIBIT *B*
FTEA pJo. F-1




DISCUSSION

The Depariment of Hawaiian Home Lands (DHUL) is authorized under Chapter 171-55, Hawaii
Revised Stalutes, as amended, (o issue month to month use of Hawalion home lands, The month
to month use enables DIHL lo:

1. Oblain odditional income and encourage the use of lands that are nol immediately

required for native Hawaiion homesleading, pencral leasing, or other purposes for
long term duration;

™

Ensure the continued mainienance of the lands at minimal cost to the depariment and
limit its liobility, An overgrowih of vegelation and weeds make the Jands vulnerable
to fires and rodents which may prove very costly for DHHL to cure;

3. Deler squatters and trespassers from illegally accupying the lands;
4, Prevent illegal dumping of junks, derelict automobiles and appliances; and

5. Preserve the long-lerm options for future development of the site until resources
become availnble or priorities change,

These are short-tenm agreements that allow the use of unencumbered Hawaiian home lands by
entities/individuals for various purposes such as general agriculture, pastoral, commercial and
industriel uses. ROLs can be terminated by either PERMITOR or PERMITEE without cause, by
a 30-day written notice.

For information purposes, final approval of LMD's proposed Revocable Permit Program as
appioved by the Hawalian Homes Commission at its regular monthly meeting on December 15,
2014 is pending statewide beneficiary consultation.

The table below reflecis almost 90% of the ROE revenue is generated from 58 of the 148 ROE
permits. These permittees fall under industrinl and commercial ($2,499,897) land use purposes.

Land Management Division (LMD) proposes an average increase of 4% to 58 of these
permittees, tolal increase of $102,128.

According to research done by Coiliers International, (See Exhibit “B") “..the Oahu Industrial
market hit a historic low vacancy rate of 1.65% at yearend 2015...renta! rates are expected to
rise at a rapid pace...” In light of this research, LMD is recommending a 4% increase in rental
rates, (In June 2015 the HHC approved a %3 increase for the current FY 2016).

For FY 2017, a recommendation is being made to the Commission to approve the renewals for
the 148 Right of Entry Permits as stated in Exhibit “A” totaling $2,929,038 in annual rents.



Hnwuii Ksouai Lunal | Maui Molokai | Onhu Tulnl
| Agriculiur 591,96y %6 1%- 1 5%=7 | D% 29%-3 (%6-2 | 283 16
Curotaker $2.856 0% 0% 4% - s " 0% %] ']
Conenerciul 571,641 194 %4 19%.2 0% (13 1%- | 295- 1 1]
Cumntunily 56,704 0% 1%.- | 9.2 (0% |2%-3 [1%-2 |2%-3 H
Industrinl 52428256 | weop | omg 59%. 8 % 1%-1 0% 26%- 38 48
Ofice $1476 (1% 0% 9% 0% 8 1%-1_ |1 }
Pagtazal $I50336 159 10%-19 | 11%-16 | 1%-1 | 2.3 1.2 [ %4 A0
Preservation $240 0% 19%- | %5 [ 0% 0% % §
Receeation $4R.132 2% 1%-1 | o% % % %% 2%-3 4
Hesearch $240 %% 1% 1%- | % o 0% % |
Siabling $18,180 1% 1% % 12 0% 0% 5%.7 7
52826910 | some | 15% 28% 1% 1% 5% 43% 148
SHI6205 | $70.732 ) sav6 | $165.93% | 515829 | $2466.47 | $2.826.910 |

PL. ING

VARIOUS

LAND USE DESIONATION:

General Apriculture, Pastoral, Commercial, Industrial

CHARACTRER OF USE:

General Agricullure, Pastoral, Commercial, Industyiat Use

Purposes

SIS Wi ICIES AND PROGRA

DHHL General Plan (2002)

The recommended disposition is consistent with the following General Plan goals and objectives:

Econoptic Development

Goals:

= Uenerate significant revenue to

Trust’s mission.

Objectives:

provide greater financial support towards fulfilling the

o Generate $30 miliion in land revenues annually (edjusted for inflation) by 2014,

ITEMNO. F-3




Program Plans

Waler Policy Plan (2014)

While the ROE's does not specify uctivities that would implement DIHL’s Woter Palicy Plan, it
is nnticipated that renovations facilitated by approving the renewal of sald ROE's its will include
waler conservation mensures to make its respective water use more efficlent if necessary.

Ho'omalno Energy Policy (2009)

While the ROE's does not specify activities that would implement DHHL’s Energy Policy, it is
anticipated that renovatians facititated by approving the renewal of said ROE’s will include
energy conservation measures to make its uses more efficient in the use of energy if necessary.

AUTHORITY / LEGAL REFERENCE:

$171-55, Hawaii Revised Statutes, as amended, a “permit on a month-to-month basis may
continue for a period not to exceed one year from the date of Issuance; provided that the

commission may allow the permit to continue on a month-to-month busis for additional one year
periads.”

0 AT

Land Manageément Division respectfuily requests approval of the motion as stated

4 0. F.



m.w&!li

Comumarcisl
indoatrial Permits

|WF...:¢-
Commreiat &

HlE 221 Prrredt

vial & bnd

—_—

Permits

Hivs} 05700

P 538, [Ansholy
Huwnll 96703

PO

Herertii 95266

8 [
Rivars P. Q. Bex
. Anahols, Hyssll
W.Asa,P.O. [Aosnois
Anabols,

110

Eem T4

ITEM RO. F-3

- EXHIBIT *f°



oy
e

b~
] ;

b-i
o

2
g 8

KNS

figm T4

ITEM RO. F-3



o
5|

(-}

=
5

=

1

N
3

g

=i

3

al
Bl & g

|

B
g

_5

EF o

ITEM NO. F-3

g—



SUAND CTrent FOu3, [Cormant Fouy, | [Propoasd Fees for Increase [Annual),  [Propased k v (iowur}
I Rigrht of perercial & Commarcial & ial & nustrisl Coownarcial & industrial Pannits
: : Enery Permits [tadust trla) Permitz
i i
m‘ .
ROE LOLCHCA 151,200
ROE  [MOLC 5244
ROE  [OAWU =T
O [OAMR] B
RO 5 2
ROE  |KAUAI 28 520 2 . 3
Of ! [$10 080 70,000 $10,453 1 4

et F4

YIEM NO. F-3



!

[Cucant Fout, Propesad Fees for
warcial & |Comawneisl B perciyl X Industrial Coramarcizl & lndoyirish Permily
— ncksutsisl Permits [Permite
CE] e
g
6,851 267 a2
0.362 5. 797 (73] $16
0. 5508 1 Er1) $16
r g 060 510 et
0.050% 3514 20
0.38 51,067 541 ln
T 377,128 52966 [2até
F0001 TE2TE 51,790 5148
T o001 TR W& l“"
™70 %
00| ol [ AFebl Bros., B, B 574,718 74,118 $T1,207 $2.588
[Kapolal, Hawall $5707 J

Fropossd incraues (Aanuall,  [Propossd Incraase (Montay,

het T4



ol e e
1,569 N
297 2%
) I
S5 54
5L s
$1,730 (120
.20 4;
S5 5526

T
£200) A1

tem F-£

ITEM NO. F-3



Foma, |Cumrent Faes,

EERRRAR

1.458

$11.458

12413

$12413

=+ 107

FEFL192

BRERE

G480

e F-2

ITEM NO, F-3



\
[ACRE RO = S [LOCATION [Cutrest Pats, [Cutrent Fean, Propased Fets for T T — Increise
Commarclal & Commmarcial & Gorunarcial & tndostris] Commnarcial & Industris! Permils
uljl’huﬂl Indusirisi Pernits |industrial Permits PFormits
"'Eﬂ B = T il i
Humuhldnud.
584272 412 208
LT T TER F3F]
o TR a3 06
oot 9,563 [§1 483 ’sm
.94 $162 52 55,260 £y
V/000) T =7 £33
109t 83677 $2041 B
bo Pasha Group, 5725 638,000 538,000 SEG 1 440 $25.44D 152120
Cor CA 94325
[fulstd WiOs Tewing,  [Mosnatns 83,592 592 88 560 297
‘ransport and Recowery
LLLC, 2080 Kihay Stroet, .
242 SOTOM [Pactners in Developmand [Hoolehos ATE 57476 $7,718 $297 %25
Bacheiol Sireel,
0] 475[Peako Chavies & Jelena Glay, [Hooorad 35,796
P 0. Box 159, Honomwe,

e Fof

ITEM NO. F-3



ial £ Imfustria] Permite

|Paraite

P~



:

Commercial &
Indstris Ponnits

Commarcial & indvairial

Froposed Incresse (Momhly),
Commercial & Indusbist Fermits

)

10,000

-

-
=

L

FEFEF

i

0.555 ca

- : .-
g b
FEFEFFn

» ¥

tem €4

IIeH NO. F-3



L £

:

%l : EI

|

LOKA!

&

TPropoisd Fomg Tor . [Proposed mcreave UAnmmial)

[ Agid, P, O, JLana1 Clty

51,200

Mem F-4

ITEM NO. P-3



Roben . Lytasn, 81 [Nanainf
1064 Keuikl Sveet, Ene
| Beach, Hyeall 95708

it

findustrial Perin

Famm,
Ld., 89136 Rynsikais
Walsnas, Hxewil

5, 1159
Kalua, Hpasil

11,280

Preservation
.P O Box&do,

LGP O BoxToadia,
Kpoiel, Hawail 95707

“I5.950

Plaichors Associstion, 543

Bubers POl Riding | KRiactos
P.O Box 75382,
Kapoiel, Mewal 96707

|Pabwe Stoset, Litnw,

Cummings, It end [Kelzslon
T.0. hiiar
P. 0. Box

Maty Ann 89 [Ransiatt
149 Nanlshiahi Place,
Howsll 96792

Hazwl Loop, Walkuly,
L Le]

Epr. Ed

ITEM NQ. F-3



TPropased Fres for inCreass (AW},  [Propased Increase
[Eropeeed e [P wpoumd et (e, ropimed Feewse (RonT

i

H

3 Pk G, B,
M
K =
1052 Mol Stresd, Xalua,
95
108 s Een Seatom, 41 3
. Shen,

Manwhos Cock, P

0. Box 743, Walmasals,
anail $5795

S28TES10 52553201 $E855329 302,928 EX10

ITEM RO, F-3



STR

Summory Stallstics ﬂ:::::nr s ewr n
Market Summary Srmesnser e
AQ201% Hok Abaor pilon TS yarancy
Miica amasu Director of Research | Hawaii VY0 el Absorpton 173,184 5F '@
e - Ligy, HETABSGRPIOH £
? The Dahu industrial market posted a new historic low Db:l::zl:dﬂled A CONSTRUETION &
vacancy rate of a miniscufe 1.65% at year-end 2015, The AdogBars R SLIPSENG,

197,854 square feel of fouri quarter occupancy grawth

RENTAL RATE £
resulied in a year-snd nel absarption of 173186 square

Avorage Opecailig Expense 90,35 PBF/bo,

leel. Private Building Parmits (Oclober YTD)
> With healthy economic conditions, indusirial businesses e
(i.e. wholesale tistributors, consiruction firms, suppliers, i

gic,}are lhriving, but are severaly hampered by the lack of
avellsble properiies for expansion to mael company growth, b

* Al year-end 2015, indusiria! spece listings fell Io ils fowest oo
level in nine years, regrstering 163 versus 199 from a
year ago, For fistings under 4,000 square fes! in size, the
number of listings felt a whopping 64.3% over the past five
Vears,

* Functionally absolete vacan! warehouse properiies that may
sulfer from significant deferred maintenance are beginning
fo reappear as aplions on space saarches. It sppears that
the praverblal "buttomn of the barret” is all that 1s teft for
prospeclive tenants 1o consider.

? Industrial land values throughout Oahu have risen over the
past flew years. Urban indusiriai zoned land (-2 land Is
valued above $100 per syuare foot,

™ ¥ Rental rates are expected to continue to rise at a rapid pace
; until new supply is provided. With limited land avalisble
for warehouse development in urban Honolulu end no
speculative developments over (the nest term horizon, it
appears that tenants will conlinue to be faced with difficult
market condltions.

industrial Net Absorption v, Vacancy Rate Sesmiensbarinicursiyss e

Qahu Industrisl Direct Wid. Avg. Asking NNN Rents

b
3140

L

si2o

e N Absirglan {5F) =~ (D) ~Vasancy Pete

2015 Coltiets Infetputional Resvency aod Comsaliing, Al ight

nmsmmmmwmnm:mm NO. F-3

EXHIBIT “B”



DEPARTMENT OF HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS
HAWAIIAN HOMES COMMISSION
OCTOBER 17 & 18, 2016
HILO, HAWAII

G-ITEMS
PLANNING OFFICE



STATE OF HAWAT'I
DEPARTMENT OF HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS

OCTOBER 17-18, 2016

To: Chairperson and Members, Hawaiian Homes Commission
From: M. Kaleo Manuel, %cting Planning Program Manager

Subject: For Information Only - Update on East and South
Hawal'l Water Issues and Projects

I. RECOMMENDED MOTION/ ACTION

None; for information only.
IT. DISCUSSION

This submittal to the Hawaiian Homes Commission (“HHC”)
provides an overview of water issues and projects of
significance to beneficiaries and the Department of Hawaiian
Home Lands (“DHHL”) on the island of Hawai‘'i. Significant
East and South Hawai'li water projects and issues include
water resources management and development issues. The
following DHHL's planning regions and other tracts on
Hawai‘'i island are discussed: (1) Honomi-Kuhua; (2)

Pana‘' ewa-Keaukaha; (3) Lower Pi‘ihonua; (4) Maku'u-
Keonepoko; (5) ‘Ola‘a; and (6) Ka'‘'d.

ITEM NO. G-1




—

UPOLU POINT

801 - KOHALA

\ /— WAIMANU
PAUAHIKEONIKY s g }\— B KAMOKU-KAPULENA!
LALAMILO v«»\‘ 9 u\E\mE
803 - W. MAUNA KEA . S800HE ‘h i R 802 - N.E. MAUNA KEA

LALAMELO FIASE 2A INCREMENT 2
L

807 - N.W. MAUNA AR X

O.A LALAMLO PHASE XC

/ ‘ HONOMU-KUHUA
—
809 - HUALALAI // . LOWER PIIHONUA
50902 OLD HILO ASRPORT
KAADA KA s : 804 - NNE. MAUNA LOA
HONOHO=AL, A JE— VLLAGES O 'g‘_ KEAUKAHAWAIAKEA/
KEALAKEHE ek R PANAEWA
i u.n-mmrgwu som'- (EONEPOKO
4 50501
= -..'EF’
50802
(l 506402 808403

w famf —~N—" 308 - KILAUEA

806 - SW.MAUNA LOA

805 - S.E. MAUNA LOA

KAMAOA-PUVED
Fig. 1. Existing DHHL Tracts on Hawai'i island in relation to
groundwater aquifers

Priority tracts in East Hawai'i are located in Pana‘ewa
and Lower Pi‘ihonua. In South Hawai‘'i, Wailau (part of the
Ka'l planning region) is the priority tract. DHHL, Hawai‘'i
Island Plan (2009) (“HIP”).

1) Honomiu-Kuhua tract water needs.

The Honomu-Kuhua tract is the northernmost DHHL tract
in East Hawai‘i. It consists in 766 acres adjacent to the
Akaka Falls state park in South Hilo. HIP at 18. Long-term
potable water needs consist of 0.0832 mgd, which can be
supplied by the the County of Hawai'i Department of Water
Supply (“HDWS”) Honomi Water System. Draft DHHL Update to
the State Water Projects Plan (2015) (“SWPP”) at 4-32.1
Ambient rainfall is sufficient for long-term non-potable
water needs of 2.261 mgd.

1 The SWPP calculated medium estimations for “long-term” demands out to

the year 2031 for all DHHL tracts.

ITEM NO. G-1




2) Pana‘' ewa and Keaukaha planning regions and water
systems.

DHHL holds approximately 3,717 acres in the Pana‘ewa
planning region, located in the Waidkea ahupua‘a, South Hilo
District, Island and County of Hawai'i in the heart of Hilo
in close proximity to urban services. Land use designations
are as follows: Residential Homestead (425 acres),
Supplemental Agriculture Homestead (1,500 acres),
Subsistence Agriculture Homestead (446 acres), Community Use
(40 acres), Commercial (235 acres), and industrial (365
acres). The Pana‘ewa commercial and industrial lots generate
the most trust revenue from general leases of all DHHL
regions.

DHHL holds 1,670 acres in the Keaukaha area, which are
divided into the Keaukaha Tract-1 and the King’s Landing
Tract-2. HIP at 19.

KEAUKAHA
KING'S LANDING
+ 4 AIRPORT/RD

Area Name T™K Average Acreage

| Keaukaha 2.1, Plats 11,13, 17-24 295 0s

King's Landing | 2-1-13:1,7.8 3 A33 44428

TOTAL 502
z -

Fig. 2. Keaukaha tracts map. DHHL, Keaukaha Regional Plan at 10.
Both the Pana‘'ewa and Keaukaha tracts are serviced by
the HDWS Hilo system. DHHL, Keaukaha Regional Plan, at 17
(Dec. 2010). Long-term potable water demand for the
Pana‘'ewa-Keaukaha area is 1.688 mgd. Long-term non-potable
demands are 1.3838 mgd. Ambient annual rainfall in Pana'ewa
is approximately 160 inches, which is sufficient to satisfy
the non-potable irrigation requirements for the subsistence

agricultural homestead area. SWPP at 4-31.

ITEM NO. G-1




irrasiruciure
Fiood Conrol

@ water Storage Tank

@ wanrwes

Fig. 3. Pana‘ewa potable water infrastructure, Pana‘ewa Regional Plan,
at 18 (Mar. 24, 2009).

LEGEND

= Existing Water
Infrastructure

(@ Water Storage Tank

@ Water Well

Fig. 4. Keaukaha potable water infrastructure,
at 18 (Dec. 2010).

Keaukaha Regional Plan,

ITEM NO. G-1




3) Lower Pi‘ihonua tract water issues and
developments.

DHHL's Lower Pi‘ihonua tract is a 1,882 acre site
located in South Hilo on the lower slopes of Mauna Kea.
Long-term potable water demand is 0.14 mgd. Long-term non-
potable demands are 1.5946 mgd. SWPP at 4-32. Land use
designations consist of Residential and Subsistence
Agriculture, the potable needs of which will be supplied by
the HDWS Hilo Water System and non-potable needs will be met
through ambient annual rainfall (160 to 200 inches).

The Lower Pi'ihonua tract is also adjacent to Ho' okele
gulch, the Waiau gulch, and the Wailuku River. HIP at 18.
The Hawai‘'i Electric Light Company (“HELCO”) owns and
operates the Waiau hydroelectric plant on the Wailuku River.
Two registered diversions convey these surface waters to an
offsite ditch system, with has a total declared use of 9.6
mgd. SWPP at 4-32.

Lower Pi‘ihonua has also become a “test site” for
exercising DHHL rights in water. HELCO holds an easement
over DHHL lands to access its hydroelectric plant. In
January 2016, HELCO'’'s attorney contacted DHHL because it
plans to propose conversion of its revocable permit for
water resource use to a long-term general lease to the Board
of Land and Natural Resources (“BLNR”). DHHL has met with
HELCO to discuss how to structure the proposed water license
to comply with Native Hawaiian Rehabilitation Fund (“NHRF”)
obligations and entitlements. Thirty-percent of proceeds
from state-issued water licenses are deposited into the NHRF
fund. Discussions with HELCO have expanded to more fully
consider methods for determining appropriate water license
payment amounts. DHHL has advocated for a “costs-avoided”
method, in which the charge for the license would be a
function of the amount HELCO saves by using hydroelectric
sources instead of another source. Discussions with HELCO
are ongoing.

4) Maku'‘u-Keonepoko Planning Region water needs and
issues.

The Maku‘'u planning region consists in 2,000 acres
split into a 1,500 acre mauka and a 500 acre makai section.
The makai parcel is recommended for non-priority general
agricultural use. The mauka Maku‘'u tract has been developed
into agricultural homestead lots. Current potable needs of
0.056 mgd in the mauka Maku‘'u tract are expected to increase
to 0.660 mgd by 2031. Non-potable water demand is expected
to grow to 3.383 mgd in that time as well. SWPP at 4-33.

- 5 —

ITEM NO. G-1




Ambient annual rainfall within this region is approximately
120 inches, and sufficient to satisfy the non-potable
irrigation requirements of Subsistence and Supplemental
Agricultural lands uses.

The Maku‘'u Farm and Agricultural lots (“Maku'‘'u
Subdivision”) require additional water. Existing reservoir
facilities can provide adequate water through the HDWS Pahoa
system at or below a 523 foot elevation. For lots further
mauka and at higher elevation, new water system improvements
have been proposed. Maku‘'u Regional Plan at 18 (Dec. 2010).
The proposed water system will include an exploratory well
and production well, and a 1.0 million gallon (mg)
reservoir.

Delays in water improvements construction may be
attributed to certain land ownership questions. Pursuant to
Executive Order No. 4143, DLNR had set aside over 3.7 acres
of lands necessary for Maku‘'u water system improvements to
the Water Board of the County of Hawai‘i (WBCOH) .2 In 2006,
HDWS agreed to cancel E.O. 4143 so that DHHL could continue
with its infrastructural improvements for their proposed
Maku'u development. In 2009, BLNR approved the cancellation
of E.O. 4143 with support from DHHL.?3

Also, USDA and DHHL tried a joint venture agreement to
develop a new Maku‘'u well and waterline to connect to the
existing HDWS Pahoa system, which would be dedicated to
HDWS, but funding for the project has been de-obligated.
SWPP at 4-33. Lastly, the latest lava threat in Puna came
within feet of the exploratory well location, so any future
use of the well is still pending.

2 Dep’'t of Water Supply, Hawai'i Island, Water Board Meeting Item 5.A
“Cancellation Of Governor’s Executive Order No. 4143 (Setting Aside
Lands; Situated At Halona, Puna, Island Of Hawai‘i, Hawai‘'i) Tax Map Key
1-5-008: Portion 001” (Dec. 16, 2008) available at:
http://www.hawaiidws.org/2%20water%20board/2ba%20agendas/12-16-
08~Agenda%20-%20js.pdf.

3 Board of Land and Natural Resources, State of Hawai‘'i, Meeting Item
No. D-1 “Cancellation of Governor's Executive Order No. 4143 and Reset-
Aside to Department of Hawaiian Home Lands for Maku’u Well and Reservoir
Site and Access and Utility Easement Purposes, Kaohe, Puna, Hawaii, TMK:
(3) 1-5-008:001 por.” (April 24, 2009) available at:
http://files.hawaii.gov/dlnr/meeting/minutes/090424-minutes.pdf.

Darrell Yagodich from DHHL said that the well will provide water to
their existing subdivision in Puna and the planned 800 homestead unit.
Plus, it will add to the County’s existing system. Id. at 3. Item D-1
was unanimously approved.

ITEM NO. G-1




5) ‘Olaa tract water needs.

DHHL’'s ‘Ola‘a tract is a 708-acre parcel recommended
for homestead pastoral use. HIP at 21. Potable demands for
domestic uses are 0.0252 mgd. Non-potable demands are
0.0125 mgd, which will provide for stock pastoral land uses.
No public or private water systems exist in the vicinity and
extending the nearest HDWS ‘Ola‘a-Mountain View system would
be infeasible. SWPP at 4-33. Area residents meet their
potable water needs with catchment and ambient rainfall
which is adequate. Proposed new DHHL development in ‘Ola‘a
will likewise rely on supplies from individual rainwater
catchment systems. SWPP at 4-33.

6) Ka't Planning Region water issues and needs.

The Ka'l planning region consists in Kamd‘'oa Pu‘u‘eo,
Wailau, Wai‘'‘ohinu, and Discovery Harbor tracts located in
South Hawai‘'i. See DHHL, Ka'il Regional Plan (May 2012).

ITEM NO. G-1




B Commercial

4 B Community Facility
f \ - Conservation
Kamd‘va hl'l‘m‘;/ [ ] General Agriculture
7 B ndustria
1 — ‘ Pastoral
\ ' Residential
rl" e ] Special District
—> B subsistence Agriculture

[0 Supplemental Agriculture

Fig. 5. Ka'lU planning region land use designations. DHHL, Ka'‘'ld
Regional Plan at 12.

a. wailau water needs.

Wailau is a 65-acre Residential and Special District
use priority tract located above Mamalahoa Highway in Ka‘d.
Future long term potable water demand is 0.005 mgd. No HDWS
systems are located in the area. Sea Mountain Resort
operates a private, Punalu‘u water system nearby. However,
development of a new DHHL system was recommended to ensure
DHHL’'s full control over the water supply. SWPP at 4-34.

ITEM NO. G-1




Reservoir #1
0.35 MG
Elev.=470"

\, Well#1
\ 80 GPM

WAILAU TRACT

Fig. 6. Proposed DHHL Wailau water system. SWPP at 4-34 (Appendix G,
Figure G.5).

Hawaii Index Map

b. Wai'dhinu and Discovery Harbor water systems.

Wai'‘dhinu 1s a 262 acre tract recommended for homestead

subsistence agricultural uses. Discovery Harbor consists of
40 scattered lots (approximately 13 acres) within a planned
residential community. Ka'l Regional Plan at 12. Long term

potable water needs for Wai‘dhinu are 0.0304 mgd. Long term
non-potable water needs for Wai'chinu are 0.7752 mgd. SWPP
at 4-35.

Potable water needs for Wai‘'dhinu and Discovery Harbor
tracts are supplied by HDWS Wai‘'Ohinu-Na‘alehu system,
however households outside these areas either use water
catchment or haul water to their residences. Ka'li Regional
Plan at 22. HDWS acquired the Wai‘'dhinu-Na‘alehu system via
dedication from a former sugar plantation. Hawai'i Water
Use & Development Plan Update, 805-16 (Aug. 2010) (“Hawai'i
WUDP”). This water system primarily depends on the New
Mountain House Tunnel Spring and Ha'ao Spring for its
supply. The N&‘'alehu Well supplements the tunnel and spring
sources during dry weather. Hawai‘i WUDP at 805-16.

c. Kama'oa Pu'u'‘eo water needs and 1issues.
Kamd‘'oa Pu‘u‘eo is an 11,031 acre tract recommended for

homestead pastoral, general agricultural, and special
district use. HIP at 24. Long term potable water needs for

ITEM NO. G-1




Kamd‘'oa Pu‘u‘eo are 0.1046 mgd, and long term non-potable
needs are 0.4701 mgd. SWPP at 4-35. Although a water main
connects Kamd'oa Pu‘u‘eo to the HDWS Wai'‘'dhinu-N&a‘adlehu
system, HDWS believes it 1s too small to accommodate
additional connections without affecting service to existing
water users. The southerly portion of HDWS’ Wai‘ohinu-
Na‘alehu Water System passes through lands owned by DHHL.
None of the agricultural homestead lots (12 lots) at Kama‘'oa
Pu‘u‘eo have water service. There are only four (4) meters
that service a portion of the 25 existing pastoral lots in
Kama'‘'oa Pu'u‘eo.

DHHL is working with its contractor Group 70,
International on a “Ka'll Water Assessment Study” to develop
recommendations for water systems to serve DHHL landholdings
in Ka‘u. Group 70 International, developed the following
figure showing the DWS water lines extending southward away
from South Point Road, passing through DHHL lands, and
towards a U.S. army built water tank at the tip of Ka Lae.
The HDWS 20-Year Water Master Plan recommended a new well to
service the South Point area, but did not specify an exact
location or capacity. SWPP at 4-34.

Group 70’s water assessment study also referred to a
47/ 6" transite transmission line down South Point Road that
was installed by the Army to feed South Point Barracks Tank,
but then was then turned over to HDWS. Ka'lu Water
Assessment at 13. Amongst Group 70’'s recommendations were
to supply the 25 Kama‘'oa pastoral lots, which have a total
potable and non-potable demand of 45,000 gpd, with water
from the HDWS line that otherwise daily overflows to the
South Point Mauka tank. Ka'u Water Assessment at 5. The
four existing water meters in the Kama‘'oa parcel are already
receiving some of these waters. Id. The HDWS Wai‘'dhinu-
Na‘alehu System may be the only feasible alternative to
satisfy the irrigation requirement of 0.4701 mgd for the
Kama‘'‘oa-Pu'u‘eo tract. SWPP at 4-34.

ITEM NO. G-1




416" Asto 3105 Como e

P O
Hadars TH
L
Legend
—— DWS Watering —— DHHL Lessee Lots
& DWS TANK DHHL Land Use
A DWSPRV Commercal
o WelsTumels General Agiautre
—— Roads Pastoral
| TMK Parcels Special Distct
[] omiLparces SubEsience Agroutre
L 8373 ars
[/ - i
Waiohinu.Naalohu J /
Kau Water Assessment Study o anuw '.C BQl\I.P O

Fig. 7. Group 70, International Ka‘'lu Water Assessment Study diagram

(2013) .
d. Proposed transfer of Ka'li irrigation systems to ADC.

By letter dated June 1, 2016, DHHL wrote to DLNR to

object to its proposed grant of a perpetual non-exclusive
easement to the Agribusiness Development Corporation (ADC)
for an irrigation water system and a transfer of various

- 11 -
ITEM NO. G-1




revocable permits also to ADC.4 DHHL stated it may be
required to call for a contested case against the propose
transfer to ADC and identified six objections:

1.

2

The proposed conveyances were not being executed by
BLNR, in violation of HRS §171-58;

. Non-compliance with processes required by HRS 8§171-

58 meant obviating procedural protections provided
to DHHL and its beneficiaries;

. DHHL has unmet water needs in the South Point area;
. Water resources at issue constituted “state owned”

water within the meaning of section 221 of the
Hawaiian Homes Commission Act (HHCA) and subject to
DHHL's rights;

. “[s]lelling the state owned irrigation improvements

to ADC, who would then presumably convey them or
some rights to them to a private water cooperative,
would render DHHL'’s rights to these waters
meaningless. DHHL would have no state-owned
infrastructure in place to convey these waters to
its lands[;];"” and

. The proposed conveyance to ADC at no cost

impermissibly delegates the state’s fiduciary duties
to ADC.

ITI. CONCLUSION

FEast and South Hawai‘'i faces significant water issues
that must be addressed in order for the goals of the Hawai‘'i

Island Plan to be fulfilled.

The Lower Pi‘ihonua tract in

East Hawai‘l merits particular attention both because it is
a HHC priority tract and is the site of current precedent-
setting negotiations over the nature of DHHL rights in water

licenses and methods for enforcing those rights.

The Ka'‘l

planning region 1s also an important site due to disputes
with DLNR over proposed transfers of leases and administrative
authority to ADC.

IV. RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION:

None; for informational only.

4 See Letter from Jobie M. K. Masagatani, Chairman, HHC to Kevin E.

Moore,

State Lands Ass’t Administrator, Land Division, Dep’t Land and

Natural Resources (Jun. 1, 2016).

- 12 -

ITEM NO. G-1




DEPARTMENT OF HAWAIIAN HOME LANDS
HAWAIIAN HOMES COMMISSION
OCTOBER 17 & 18, 2016
HILO, HAWAII

J-ITEMS
GENERAL AGENDA



